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Mandate

To collect, document and conserve evidence of Barbados’
cultural, historical and environmental heritage; and to interpret
and present this evidence for all of society.

Vision
To be the premiere institution for dynamic cultural and heritage
experiences.

Mission Tenets
We will strive to achieve our Vision by:

* Fostering a working environment for staff that is purposeful,
meaningful and fulfilling,

* Providing our members, value-added benefits, special
programming and a greater feeling of shareholder ownership in the
organisation;

* Serving a culturally and socially diverse Barbadian and international
communily and striving to make our heritage experiences
accessible to all sectors of society;

» Stimulating and supporting students and researchers in life-long
learning, creative and intellectual endeavour and the dissemination
of knowledge, ideas and information,

* Delivering to customers and clients, timely, efficient, scholarly and
relevant programming, products and services,; |

* Engendering increased confidence from Government by means of
timely reporting, Sharing our expertise, illustrating efficient utilisation
of our subvention and coordinating key collaborative projects on
Government’s behalf,

* Adhering to the International Council of Museums (ICOM) Code of
Ethics and engaging in international best practice in collection
management, conservation, interpretation, heritage resources
management and museum development for the enhancement of
the heritage of Barbados,; and

* Improving our prominent position in Barbados’ cultural, intellectual,
social and corporate life through strategic partnerships with

relevant communities and good governance of the Museum.

THE BARBADOS MUSEUM AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY
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Core Values
As we pursue our Mission and strive to achieve our Vision,
we continue to be guided by the following:

* Valuing People:
developing a willingness and abillity to listen to and appreciate the
worth of each individual’s ideas, perspectives, analyses, and
conclusions, being able to build highly effective relationships with
other people.

* Integrity:
being trustworthy and standing for what is right; being faithful to the
values, ethics and best practices of the profession/industry.

* Respect:
treating all persons with courtesy and dignity, complying with
leadership protocols and rules of authority; conducting and
carrying oneself in a civil manner;

* Responsiveness:
striving to satisfy individual needs while maintaining the highest
Standards of performance,

* Life-long learning:
continuously attaining knowledge and experience,; keeping up-to-
date with the latest ideas, trends and developments in one’s
profession;

* Participation:
being involved and contributing to ensure the success of the
programme, team, and ultimately, the organisation;

 Equity:
giving to each his due according to the sense of natural rights and
justice.
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The Annual General Meeting was held on February 18th, 2014.

The following were re-elected Officers of Council:

President: Sir Trevor Carmichael KA., LVO., Q.C.
First Vice-President: Prof. Sir Wooalille Marshall K.B.
Second Vice President: Dr. Justin Robinson

The following persons were re-elected Ordinary Members of Council:

Ordinary Members: Mrs. Susan Mahon
Mrs. Virginia Challenor
Mrs. Maureen Davis

Dr. Ashwell Thomas
Mr. Justin Oran

They were joined by one newly elected ordinary Member of Council

Dr. Sonia Peter

Mr. Humphrey Metzgen was appreciated for his sterling service to the Society
as the longest serving member who now retires from the Council.

Other Members of Council Appointed by Government:

Government Appointees Mrs. Rosemary Alleyne
Dr. Richard Goodridge
Mrs. Selma Thompson
Mrs. Celia Toppin
Mrs. Andrea Wells
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Management Team

Director Ms. Alissandra Cummins
Deputy Director Mr. Kevin Farmer
Development Officer Ms. Linda Branch
Education Officer Mrs. Peggy McGeary
Marketing Officer Ms. Janelle Edwards
Librarian Ms. Harriet Pierce
Finance Officer ' Mr. Errol Clarke

Curatorial Team

Curator Art/Art History Mrs. Allison Callender
Assistant Curator History Mr. Miguel Pena
Assistant Curator Natural History Mr. Kerron Hamblin
Reqistrar Mrs. Angela Boyce

Administrative Team

Executive Officer Ms. Kaye Hall
Administrative Assistant Accounts Ms. Rashida Mayers
Administrative Assistant Development Ms. Tamara Griffith
Supervisor Facilities Maintenance & Security Mrs. Marcia Griffith
Administrative Olfficer - Marketing & Events Ms. Leshay Drayton
Receptionist and Shop Assistant Ms. Kandacey Rollock

Technical and Maintenance Staff

Ms. Sandra Brathwaite
Ms. Merna Bryan

Mr. Stephen Layne

Mr. William White

Mr. Charles Wiggins
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T'he Museum and its Message

by Sir Trevor Carmichael, K.A., LVO, Q.C.
President

s Barbados moves with certainty and confidence towards a fiftieth year

\ of political independence, it's Museum and Historical Society remains

as faithful recorder and interpreter. This professional and objective role
entrusted to the Museum is one not dissimilar to that extended to museums
as a whole but it takes on a particular dynamic in the case of those national
museums which function within modernising societies. In Barbados, the
public education role of the Museum is therefore never overstated. For it
informs not only in the fine areas of design and art in their primary senses, but
also above and beyond with the messages and mission which accompany
that subject matter. Naturally, our standing galleries provide answers on an
ongoing basis, and no doubt such answers will vary according to the
questions posed and also on how in the viewers' mind the questions are
framed. Irrespective of such contextualising, the message of the museum as
messenger cannotl be denied. Qur temporary exhibitions play a similar role
but because of their new and temporal quality, the message may be more
- Sir Irevor Carmichael, KA., LVO, Q.C. circumscribed and specific. In all cases, however, the public benefit is
R PRESIDENT manifestly clear. As a national institution, our role ipso facto extends further, for
‘ we are emboldened to encourage, caplure and blend a wide array of persons
with the objects and activities which represent Barbadian history and its

A THERARHRIO

contemporary culture.
o During the year under review, this broad Museum mandate continued to be
satisfied in the roles of our galleries, our lecture series, our Journal and our
b Museum Shop, and in our consulting services to Government and the private

sector. As we approach our 50th year of Independence, we also ook forward
to a completed Walled Garden Theatre which will surely satisfy and
supplement our ongoing mission in an educationally diverse manner. The
Mission Statement of Art on the London Underground refers to providing a
world class programme of contemporary art that enriches the JTube
environment... and it succeeds. The Barbados Museum as a National
Institution has also delivered on its ongoing wider mandate... albeit from
above ground!

(o
e

Sir Trevor Carmichael, K.A., LVO, Q.C.
President
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2013-2014

by Miss Alissandra Cummins, GCM.
Director

== he 2013 to 2014 year promised to be a challenging and interesiing
% one as we celebrated our 80th birthday while charting a new path
towards ensuring a balanced budget and raising revenue. The period
under review witnessed the opening of two temporary exhibitions:
“Leviathan”, exploring the history of shore whaling in Barbados and “807,
the museum’s anniversary exhibit that examined the history of the island in
80 objects.

Varied programming saw an increase in hew audiences at the Museum
programming for the year resulted in good public response for our hikes
and tours. This more assertive promotion also resulted in an uptake of tables
for the 80th Anniversary gala and the night of activities was well received by
those who attended. The 80th Anniversary activities were well attended Dy
the general public, Museum members and staff, beginning with the church
o | service in early May and extending throughout the year.

Miss Alissandra Cummins, GCM The Museum hosted the inaugural Queens Jubilee Scholarship which
DIRECTOR was a collaborative project that examined “Plants as Secret Agents of
Transformation in the Cultural Landscape of Barbados”. It involved the
recruitment of three scholars attached to the BMHS, Bellairs Research
Institute and the Barbados Community College respectively. Three projects
encompassing an art exhibition, monograph and living heritage exhibit are

the output of the project.

While funding efforts have proven to be difficult in the prevailing economic
climate, our visitor figures during the summer were bolstered by visits from
summer camps that saw some 2072 students visit the Museum during the
period under review. Tours were assisted by participants in our Junior
Curators programme which is in its 22nd year with corporate Barbados
providing some assistance with funding this year.

The 80th year has also been one of introspective and retrospective
examination, where we continue to engage the public on the diverse
meanings of what it is to be Barbadian, while evaluating and planning a way
forward (during a time of fiscal recession), which will stimulate growth and
development over the next 5 years. The Museum remains attentive to the
changing cultural landscape and continues to explore new ways in which it
may attract and engage new audiences and develop partnerships with other
stakeholders in the delivery of cultural appreciation and content.

Museum publicity both in the traditional and non-traditional media has
been extensive and in one measurable instance an increase in donated
objects was attributed to the BMHS presence on the call in programme
“Talk yuh Talk”. Such events are aimed at, not only raising funas, but

i T S e
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showcasing the Museum to non-traditional museum audiences through programming activities such as a
Performance Poetry evening at the Museum. We must therefore seek to continue to create programmes that further
attract the local population which is our primary audience.

The Museum continues to update its collections database as well as inventory of new collections such as the
Panama Registers for 1906 to 1907. We were also asked to provide artwork for the prestigious Caribbean
Crossroads exhibition housed at the Perez Art Museum in Miami slated for March 17th 2014. This loan signals the
strength of our collection as well as its international appeal. This strength is also evidenced by the Museum's
continual appeal for internships as we welcomed heritage studies intern, Michael Walcott; art intern Jessica Taylor
for an extended internship; as well as Teresa Shropshire, who was affiliated with the BMHS as a Research Assistant
as part of a Stanford University AR grant to study the BMHS™ collection of Black Portraitures.

However, internally, the renovation of the library took much longer than projected owing to the need to maintain
best practice as it related to building renovation which resulted in research and documentation being curtailed on
two occasions to ensure that the correct materials and techniques were being employed. The library reopened in
September 2013 to the public.

As 2013 drew to a close, the Museum sought to diversify its revenue streams by exploring the development of its
own branded photographic prints in addition to staging an “Old Year’s Night” event.

Nevertheless, financially we have operated in an environment where we have pared back expenditure as much
as we can and have turned to various sources including staif to generate ideas both for reduced expenditure and
revenue generation. Revenue improved when compared with the same period for 2012 but was Still below
forecasted figures for 2013. We continue to operate in an environment where we must increase revenue and
development funding for the Museum. However, our funding support, though on the rise, has not yet been able [0
keep pace with our needs.The Museum’s professional resources continue to provide assistance to Ssefvice a
growing demand from other agencies. It is therefore important that as the New Year dawns, we seek to be nimble
as we conduct our business and move to form partnerships with entities both for support and programming.

The year, though beginning with economic uncertainty, has seen continued increase in visitor arrivals over last year’s
corresponding period with a notable increase also in venue rentals. We are optimistic of the spread of that paradigm
shift across the institution. As an institution we look forward to the new financial year with an air of optimism and
expectation of growth and new opportunities. This provides an opportunity for the Museum to reposition its brand fo
be the premiere cultural institution of the island. It is a year in which we must be able to grasp those elements that
allow the organisation to actualize its mandate as it charts its path in an unstable economic climate.

At the same time, our special events must explore partnerships with those who can provide an experience for the
visitor that is both in keeping with the museum’s remit and environment and attractive enough to encourage repeat
visitation.

We must be prepared to adapt quickly to opportunity and realise that it is not Museum “business as usual” as is
evidenced by our counterparts globally

Ao~

Alissandra Cummins, GCM
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The Development of Comprehensive HRM/HRD Systems
by the end of the Plan Period including the Selection of

an HR Coordinator (in-house)

The BMHS has achieved the following targets:

* Encouraged and facilitated staff in the development of both in-house and external training opportunities

to benefit both personnel skills and institutional practice.
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Staff attended the following conferences/workshops during the period under review:

“Leadership in Strategic Health Communication”, hosted by The National HIV/AIDS Commission in
collaboration with the John Hopkins University’s Bloomberg School of Public Health — April 8th to 19th 2013
From April 8th to 19th 2013, the Museum’s HIV/AIDS Coordinator, Curator — Allison Callender, attended a work-
shop entitled “Leadership in Strategic Health Communication”, hosted by The National HIV/AIDS Commission
In collaboration with the John Hopkins University's Bloomberg School of Public Health. The two week workshop,
facilitated by Benjamin Lozare, Ph.D. and Andrea Browne, was held at the Savannah Hotel.

Museum and Heritage Show at Olympia, London — May 13th to 17th 2013

The Museums and Heritage Show brings together all of the latest technologies, services, latest thinking and
ideas for anyone working in museums, galleries, heritage and cultural visitor attractions. The Curator Art/Art
History who attended this event was therefore able to benefit from the comprehensive programme of free
seminars together with live discussions, seminars, special features and new product launches; combining the
perfect mix of hot-button topics, leading experts, inspiring case studies, real advice and solutions, around the
Key areas of interest including Collections Management, Audience Development, Visitor Insight, Exhibition
Design & Interpretation, New Technology, Learning and Retail and Trading. Funding support was received for
this trip by the British Embassy.

» Consultation on Traditional Knowledge, Traditional Cultural Expressions and Genetic Resources -

May 14th, 2013. |

The Assistant Curator Natural History, the Librarian and the Education Officer attended this Consultation on
May 14th, 2013 which sought to gather information about Barbadian resources on traditional knowledge, cultural
expressions and genetic resources from key stakeholders. This consultation was hosted by the Department of
Corporate Affairs and Intellectual Property (CAIPQ) in association with the World Intellectual Property
Organization (WIPO).

The consultation formed part of the research phase of the regional project aimed at “the establishment of a
framework for the protection of Traditional Knowledge, Traditional Cultural Expressions and Genetic Resources
in the region.” This consultation, while reiterating the importance of documenting cultural heritage, also
emphasised the need for a protection mechanism to ensure that the patrimony of the Caribbean is not
misappropriated.

The consultation helped to underline the importance of the museum as an institution charged with the
collection of aspects of our heritage and highlighted the BMHS’ role as a resource for both tangible and
iIntangible heritage. It was evident however, that more emphasis must be placed on the collection of the
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intangible. An example of this type of intangible heritage was highlighted by Dr Richards who mentioned a
community in Jackson, St. Michael that has traditionally harvested and eaten the fruit of the Baobab tree at Warrens.

 American Alliance of Museums Annual Meeting and Museum Expo - Baltimore, Maryland - May 19th to
22nd 2013
The Alllance’'s Annual Meeting Is the premier professional development opportunity of the museum year, as
some 5,000 museum professionals gather to network, grow and learn from each other. Sessions covered such
diverse topics as institutional planning, collections care and museum theatre providing many opportunities for
gaining new knowledge and experience which would be of benefit to the BMHS institutional knowledge. The
Curator Art/Art History presented a paper entitled “Sustainable Developments for Museums” and participated on
a panel addressing the topic: “Sustainability Challenges for Museums.”

* |International Council on Archives Conference — UWI, Cave Hill - June 26th, 2013
On June 26th, 2013, the Development Officer and the Librarian represented the Museum at the opening of the
International Council on Archives Conference held at the University of the West Indies. Prof. Sir Hilary Beckles
gave welcoming remarks which highlighted the importance of preserving historical documents and engaging
support for such endeavours. Some of the Archives Conference participants who took the opportunity to attend
the Crop Over Lecture by UWI Librarian Elizabeth Watson and view the Crop Over Exhibit Opening, which
coincided with the conference.

* International Council of Museum (ICOM) General Conference from 10th to 17th August, 2013
— Rio de Janiero :
The Curator — Art/Art History and the Assistant Curator — History, supported by a travel and accomodation grant
from the International Council of Museums (ICOM) attended the above captioned conference. The Curator
presented a research paper on “Folk Culture and Costumes in Barbados”. This presentation was made available
on the ICOM International Committee for Museums and Collections of Costume (COSTUME) website.

She also attended the Advisory meetings as Chairperson of ICOM Barbados, sat on the Elections Committee,
and was interviewed as one of the many Chairpersons attending the Conference. The interview was placed on
YouTube as well as on the ICOM
Rio 2013 Facebook page. In
addition to attending the Advisory
Council meetings, the Chair-
person in her capacity as a
member of the Elections Com-
mittee, was rostered to sit in the
voting area, attended two days of
meetings with the International
Committee for Historic House
Museums (DEMHIST) ICOM and
International Committee for  Figure 1 — Curator — Art/Art History — Allison Callendar presenting at the International Council of
Museums and Collections of Museum (ICOM) General Conference from 10th to 17th August, 2013 — Rio de Janiero
Archaeology and History (ICMAH) ICOM respectively and part of a day with International Committee for
Architecture and Museum Techniques (ICAMT) ICOM benefitting form the opportunity to interact and exchange
ideas and information with international colleagues in these areas.

The Assistant Curator — History also benefited significantly as he was able to meet with a wide variety of
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museums professionals from diverse institutions and was also able to participate in the inter-national
committees of ICOM — the International Committee for Historic House Museums (DEMHIST) and the
International Committee for Museums and Collections of Archaeology and History (ICMAH).

» World Federation of Tourist Guide Associations (WFTGA) Hands on Tourist Guiding and Train the
Trainers — September 2013 - Ocho Rios, Jamaica
On September 3rd, 2013 the Education Officer participated in a Caribbean Tourism Organisation (CTO) -
developed train-the-trainer workshop for tour guides. The workshop was coordinated by the CTO and facilitated
by the HEART Trust/National Training Agency, with funding support from the Caribbean Development Bank
(CDB)/Basic Needs Trust Fund (BNTF).

The objectives of the training programme included developing an understanding of the purpose and use of
competency standards for tour guides within a national and regional vocational qualification framework;
completing a review and familiarity exercise with the curriculum, especially as it relates to the practical side of
the training covered in the curriculum; and ensuring that the assessment procedures were understood and
could be put into practice across the region.

Although it was targeted to tour guides, the principles of the sessions were all based on general educational
theory and could be used to for general training across subjects. This workshop was atteénded by tour guides
from across the region including Belize, St Vincent, Grenada, Trinidad and Jamaica.

« Commonwealth Association of Museums (CAM) Disaster Risk Management for Caribbean Museums

Workshop, Bahamas, September 24th to 27th, 2013

This workshop fully funded by the Commonwealth Association of Museums (CAM), was convened to examine
issues pertinent to Risk Management particular to Caribbean Museum facilities including identitying and
mitigating risks; first aid for heritage buildings and artefacts; and discussion of whether there is a need for a
regional response network to deal with common issues. The Curator — Art/Art History presented papers entitled
‘Disaster Risk Reduction and General Emergency Preparedness” and “Resources Available in times of
Disasters”, and also sat on the panels of two panel discussions related to risks and disasters. She also
benefitted from exposure via visits to local heritage sites, museums and the national gallery whilst on location
In the Bahamas.

» John Carter Brown Library Conference ‘Beyond Sweetness’- October 24th to 27th, 2013

The Assistant Curator — History attended this conference hosted by the John Carter Brown Library, Brown
University, Providence, Rhode Island. The conference titled ‘Beyond Sweetness: The New Histories of Sugar in
the New World’ explored numerous themes related to the sugar and its heritage inclusive of the Archive of Sugar,
Experimentation and Technology, Landscape and Labour and Legacies. He presented a paper titled "Rerfining
Sugar: The Re-representation of Sugar as Barbadian Heritage by the Barbadian Museum and Historical Society”™.
The paper was presented in the session which discussed the legacies of sugar. The paper was well received,
however the Assistant Curator — History was one of only two museum professionals who attended the
conference. The Assistant Curator received a travel and accommodation grant to attend the conference
courtesy, the John Carter Brown Library.

« “Exploring Transatlantic Archives through Place and Time” — November 21st to 22nd, 2013
The Librarian attended this two-day workshop which was hosted by the University of West Indies and facilitated
by LEARN NC based at the University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, the National Archives (UK), and the Virginia
Geographic Alliance. Participants were given insight into how geospatial software such as Google Earth, GPS

THE BARBADOS MUSEUM AND HlSTORIC AL ‘%0(‘ bT Y




Barbados
Museum

units, ArcGlS, and sites such as HistoryPIN could be used to better research and display archival resources.

« Small Grants Workshop — November 25th 2013 — US Embassy
On November 25th 2013, the Development Officer joined the Deputy Director in attendance at a full-day US
Embassy workshop focused on assisting non-profits and other entities with navigating the US Government’s
small grants program administered by the Embassy, and providing tips to strengthen request for funding
applications. This workshop provided a wealth of information which will be used to guide the Society in
preparation of its funding proposals through that entity going forward

* Producer’'s Checklist Workshop — March 2014

The Marketing Officer and Administrative Officer — Marketing and Events attended a Producer's Checklist
Workshop held by the National Cultural Foundation at Bagnall's Point Gallery in Pelican Village. The workshop
which took place over 3 weekends from March 15th to 29th 2014 was designed to assist
individuals/organizations in developing concept documents in line with NCF requirements. The workshop was
divided into three sections, "Event Concept’, “Permits & Licenses” and “Marketing, Public Relations and
Sponsorships”. OQutcomes from the workshop included creating a concept document, in class presentations,
and finally a pitch at the NCF headqguarters.

In House Training

* Object Handling Workshop
The Curator — Art/Art History facilitated an Object Handling workshop for new staff members, as well as a
refreshers course for other staff members during May 2013. This was done in preparation for the 2013 hurricane
preparedness exercise.

» Communications & Customer Service Refresher
On July 3rd 2013, all staff attended an in-house Communications and Customer Service refresher presentation
by the Marketing Officer designed to enhance staff skills in these areas.

» Consumer Protection Workshop :
On November 20th 2013, BMHS Staff members attended an onsite workshop facilitated by the Fair Trading
Commission on consumer protection. This informative workshop highlighted potential gaps in the BMHS
customer service strategies which were subsequently addressed. |

* Fire Extinguisher Utilisation Training
During the month of March 2014, the BMHS staff was given a refresher course in the use and types of fire
extinguishers by the Barbados Fire Service. After a PowerPoint overview session in Temporary Exhibition
Gallery 1, a practical session was conducted in the Walled Garden where each participant was required to
extinguish a fire demonstrating appropriate use of an extinguisher.

HIV/AIDS Awareness Programmes

A “Health and Wellness Day” for the staff and members of the community was held on the museum grounds on
June 27th 2013. WIBISCO, Armstrong Agencies, Facey Trading and 6's Sunrise Inc. were amongst some of the
companies who offered their products and services for the event. The Diabetes Association of Barbados provided

THE BARBADOS MUSEUM AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY
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blood pressure, blood sugar and cholesterol testing on the day and the Ministry of Health conducted a lecture on
safe sexual practices; whilst a representative from TTTR (These are the True Remedies) gave a lecture on
Diabetes.

In support of other coordinators’ projects and activities, the coordinator and Assistant Curator for Natural History
attended the production “/mages of Hope: 10 years of involvement in the National Aids Program”, hosted by the
Ministry of Tourism and International Transport on October 24th 2013.

A o O T A o N O N T O T T we r S Ar v

At the first ICOM General Meeting held on January 16th 2014, three members of staff were voted to serve on the
Executive Committee of The International Council for Museums (ICOM) Barbados from 2014-2016,

The Curator Art/Art History and the Assistant Curator Natural History co-wrote an article entitled "Are you
Connected”, which was published in the ICOM News December 2013 edition. The article was a follow up to the
broposal for the 2014 International Museum Day Theme “Museum Collections Make Connections” which also

‘proposed by ICOM Barbados through this collaborative pair from the BMHS and accepted worldwide by ICOM

nter-national. The entire article may be viewed online at http://archives.icom.museum/icomnews20133
_eng/index.html.

Are you connected?

Building the mussum experience

by Ko Harmbin Assistant Coson bor Natural Hisiony = fhe Badacios Museurm and Hstodosl Sooety EMHS)
and Secretany-Treasursrof OO Bartados;
ard Alison Calender, Cumsior of Art, EMHS, and Char of 1000 Barbsdos

o iake a moment to reflect on an memories and personal connections that  Barbadian community. Visiiors Wng arg
i experience thatyou found extremaly  may bring tolight new information aboutthe takenona quided tour at the Springvale
. sdlisfying ormemarable Whatmads  function and history of these objects. Eco Heritage Musaum shars memonss ofa

this experience gratifying foryou?Was itthe Traditionally, the mussumworldhasbeen  time whenseme oftha items on displaywere

way vou wers treated or perhaps theway it very visual, displaving objects behind glass  usad. It is also an opportunity for younger
mads you feei? Why was this sxperlence  cases and forbldeing any physical cortact  vistorswhohavenotbeeneuposed tothase
more significant than anothar? Chancesare . However, touch is one of the most basic  itens to Droaden and deepen INEir unger-

that at somg point you made a meaningtul  ways to connectwith an cbjectand inferac-  standing of these historical abjects.
connaction thatromained with you. tion with that object may leave a stronger Collections canaiso connect peoplewho
Forming meaningfu! connections Is  impressiononthevisitorsmemory. Thiough  are geographically dispersed due o migra-
central ta the visitor experience. Many  touch, thevisitor may befterunderstand and  tion. This holds especially rus farmambears of
tracitional the Aldcen diaspora whoss cultural artefacts

Figure 2 — "What's your Connection” Article in ICOM News

UWI Management Internjbjﬁ

Charlette Thomas, a Management student at UWI focusing on Marketing, approached the BMHS with a view to
gaining experience in the Marketing Department. The internship was set up on a voluntary basis and flexible
schedule due to space constraints. She accomplished the many tasks including the clean-up of marketing
databases, scanning of press clippings for the BMHS and marketing research; while learning about marketing
first-hand.
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To Ensure Implementation of a Rolling 3-Year

Commercial and Marketing Plan

l.ﬂln‘"‘ il

The Marketing and Commercial Department continues to develop initiatives which seek to actualize
Strategic Charter 2: To ensure implementation of a rolling 3 year commercial and marketing plan. The
SMHS has achieved the following targets:

* Increased commercial rental rates to strengthen revue targets.

+ Targeted media coverage for all museum events including new media platforms

* Development of a database of hoteliers throughout the island advising of upcoming museum events and
activities.

* Regular updates and monitoring of the BMHS website to ensure that we maintain a good web presence

* Used non-traditional media sources to reach newer audiences for museum programmes and activities

80th Anniversary Features — Barbados Advocate, Daily Nation & Barbados Today

The Marketing Officer wrote content and arranged staff interviews and staff photographs for the 80th Anniversary
features in the Barbados Advocate on 26th May 2013 and the Nation Newspaper on 31st May 2013. The Advocate
feature was eight pages in length and was supported by 13 advertisers, whilst the Nation feature was six pages
in total and was supported by 8 advertisers. The Barbados National Trust, Barbados Tourism Authority, Barbados
Tourism Investment Inc. and Barbados Light & Power Company Limited advertised in both hewspapers.

Other advertisers in the features included:

* Barbados Public Workers' Cooperative Credit Union
* The Central Bank of Barbados

* G4S Secure Solutions

* The Hilton Barbados Resort

* The Insurance Corporation of Barbados Limited

* The Ministry of Tourism and International Transport
* Parson's Pest Control

 TMR Sales & Services Ltd.

e Goddard Enterprises Limited

* Multimedia Graphics

* The University of the West Indies Cave Hill

Publif:ity for 80th Anniversafj SEH']‘?} Gala

e STl A S T T

The Marketing Officer, with assistance from the Event Coordinator, organized a press launch of the 80th
Anniversary Scarlet Gala on 9th May 2013. Ten sponsor’s representatives and two Council members attended. The
CEOQO of CIBC FirstCaribbean, Mr. Rik Parkhill, gave remarks at the launch, along with the BMHS Council President,

the Director and Development Officer. A representative of whatsupcaribbean.com, as well as virtually all of the
media houses, covered the launch.
A full page article appeared in the Weekend Nation on 10th May 2013 highlighting the gala and core exhibit

ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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re-design project. A teaser appeared on the front page of the Sunday Advocate on 12th May 2013 and a story
appeared inside that issue highlighting the gala and core exhibit re-design programme.

Figure 3 — BMHS Scarlel Gala Celebration Figure 4 — A section of the gueslis at the 80th Anniversary Gala

BMHS Advocate Feature
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Andre Skeete of the Government Information Service (GIS) interviewed the BMHS Director in July of 2013. The
interview was included later in the month in a full page feature on the Museum in the Barbados Advocate.

Publications

Journal Launch SN
S e L B L e e i el @ 1 3 " S f‘i

‘ y = uoarh: ados =

The 2013 (80th Anniversary edition) '*; Lﬁk_ﬁ,:,m,.a; |
Journal of the BMHS was success- o |
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fully launched on 23rd December 2 T *,1,' The Journal
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Figure 5 — Cover Art - 80th Anniversary Edition — BMHS Journal Volume LIX December 2013
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Panama Book Launch

The Barbados-Panama Connection
Revisited was launched at the
Barbados Museum on Friday, 7th
March 2014 with Sir Woodville
Marshall delivering the key remarks
about the publication. Represen-
tatives from the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs and Foreign Trade as well as
other entities were in attendance.
Following the launch, notices were
forwarded to the BMHS members’
database and supporters with a
short synopsis about the text as
well as purchasing details. Flyers
were also provided to the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs and Foreign Trade
for circulation among colleagues
and interested parties.

- In addition to the official launch of
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TFrom Bagpanos To Paxaria

Figure 6 — Cover Art — Barbados Panama
Connection Revisiled
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Figure 7 — Cover Art — Plantation to Nation:
Caribbean Museums and National Identity

the text, the Assistant Curator — History and the Education Officer presented on upcoming activities in celebration
of the centenary of the opening of the Canal including the Panama Exhibition and Lecture as the Panama Stuady

Tour respectively.

SMEMBEHRSE of the puis
lic now have an oppor- &
tunity lo learn more |
alout the growils and |
development of Coarib-
besn museums and
musealogy through the |
fext ‘Pinntation 1o §
Mation: Caribbean
Muscwms and National [
Identity.

This book, which fea-
fures contribddions from
i guthors, wos vffwiadly
Eraneud This weelk during
a Intineleng ovenl at The |
Barbados Mussum anmd
Histgrienl Snaiety
ifHS)L

President of DMILS
Couneil, S Teever Car gors
michael, in his remarks, el
maid that e text ds Svery
well organised” amd 3t s
being laumiced At o dime of
virlls for the BRLELS, which
i e lohratmr e B0 an-
wivarsary, Ha alzo noted
ihiat the text scoke to cau-
eabe, to enliphten and oo
tertain those who read it. |

hieanwhike, BMES 1i-
racter and eco-author,

Alissandra Cummins, in
shanng background about
the fext. stated that the
book, which has a Pan-
Carsbbean fxows, ok ap-
proximately four vears to
compliete.

Bhe further explamed ita
eroation wos inspired by o
vaird diseovered when
Deputy Director of the
BAHE, Eovin Farmer, and
berself were neked Lo con-

Praalfont of tha Barbados Nuseum and Historical Soclely Souncll, §ir Tevver
Cannichesl, prosenting a copy of the baok to Libroriam with Tha Shilstono
Memorial Library, Hanlot Plerce.

tribruate to anothor Lext, nnd
reglised it didn'l carry
much information on me-
merrrns, Adsa, o void v dis-
ceverad while teaching
museurms and heritape
alulies at the Unfvorasy
of the Waset Indics,

*Tiath af 13 henosned

the fact that in Lleaching
people, both working in
musenms and [with] stu-
dents about musena, and
Inter our colleaues in thie
sarviee, Twe realised that
thoyl kni-w very little
about the origins of the in-

stitutions that they mecve,

or were intorested in
stadyving Very ofter our
cimsses were tied to the
availntelily of o chapter
here, a text there, but
nathing thet gave eover-
ﬁ.ﬁE to the Cartbbenn and
its vorymg ideintitles sand

cultures. And of course

‘Plantanﬂn to Natmn launched

Co-author, Hikia Neus, addrossing tha ssdlonca.

piesaums are reflestive of
lhf}'Fl." vory different eul-
fuares”

Cummins alzo shared
her hope that, thriughthe
bouk, which explores three
majer themes -- the oon-
seption, the colleetion and
the communication of
Caribbenn mussums both

in the historical past amd
i Uhe snbemporary pres.
arnt — that the mussum's
audicrees pnd peademics
wanld be ﬂn:n'c:'::gﬂi Ly
understand beiter how
and why Canbbean ident:-
ties are presonied the way
thay ars in our instite-
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Figure 8 — Article featuring the Launch of Plantation to Nation — Photo Credits: The Barbados

Advocate. 1. Sir Trevor Carmichael presents a copy of the text to Librarian — Harriet Pierce of the

Shilstone Memorial Library; Director Alissandra Cummins in the Background I00ks on.
2. Co-author Hilde Neus (Suriname) discusses her contribution to members of the audience

THE B&RB ADOS MUSEUM L\JD HISTORICAL SO(JFl X

Plantation to Nation

Following a successful launch In
Jamaica, Plantation to Nation:
Caribbean Museums and National
/dentity ~was  launched on
Wednesday, 19th March, 2014 at

the Barbados Museum and Histor-

ical Society, the first book devoted
to the history and development of
Caribbean Museums. The launch
was well attended by over 40
hersons, including academics
from the University of the West
ndies (UWI).

Co-authors of the text, Hilde Neus
Edward
Harris from Bermuda, provided
some comments and presentations
of the text were made to repre-

from Suriname and Dr
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sentatives from the Sidney Martin g
Library, the National Library Service & . .
and the Shilstone Memorial Library.
BMHS President, Sir Trevor
Carmichael delivered the featured
address which highlighted the
importance and relevant timing of
the text as it ‘recognises the birth of
Caribbean museums from colonial
era institutions which were faithful
adjuncts to the status quo to the |
present day institutions...’ L e o | e

MR - - ' . Connartiuos 88 e bok, Plertalion o Natism
The‘ GVE}HJ[ WE{S El]SD attaﬂded by .ﬂw;ﬂmm‘ﬂﬂ%ﬂﬁﬂﬁthﬁﬁMﬁ.ﬁMﬂmmmMMMrﬁnm &ir nammﬂﬁummﬂﬁﬁﬁmiﬂiﬁﬁﬁ-’

: ; : _ : e e e R bt AResenen Eansine spaniiog ta the s
prominent historians Sir Woodville

Marshall, Professor Henry Fraser, Figure 9 - Co-author Dr Edward Harris (Bermuda) presents a copy of Heritage Matters to
Dr. Karl Watson, Dr. Lennox H ony- BMHS President, Sir Trevor Carmichael. 2. BMHS Director, Ms. Alissandra Cummins speaks to

audience
church and Dr. Marcia Burrowes.

A copy of the press release was
also featured on the BMHS website,
and media coverage for the launch
iIncluded a full page in the Barbados
Advocate newspaper dated Sun-
day, 26th March, 2014.

The Director and Deputy Director
made presentations of the 2013
Journal, a reprint of the 1933 Jour-
nal and a copy of the Plantation to
Nation text to the Minister of
Culture, Sports and Youth, the Hon.
otephen Lashley. The event was

well attended by the press who

were given an opportunity to ask  Figure 10 — Minister of Culiure, Sports and Youih Stephen Lashley in conversation with Director
Alissandra Cummins at the Official Presentation of Plantation to Nation and BMHS Journals from
1933 and 2013

guestions.

Programmes & Pll]:)ll(t Relations
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[Lecture Series — 2014

The 2014 Lectures series was launched on the 4th of March 2014 at the Barbados Museum & Historical Society.
The launch was attended by Sir Trevor Carmichael, Sir Woodville Marshall, and the Director and Deputy Director
of the BMHS. Also in attendance were representatives from the Barbados Public Workers Co-operative Credit
Union Limited (BPWCCUL) and Barbados Agricultural Dewelopment and Marketing Corporation, sponsors of the

series.
The 2014 Lectures series commenced on the 18th of March with a lecture by Prof. George Lamming entitled

‘[The] Culture in Agriculture”. The Queen's Park Steel shed was once again secured as the venue through the
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Figure 11 — Launch of BMHS Lecture Series Figure 12 — Press Coverage from the Nation Newspaper, 22nd March, 2014 featuring
Lecture Series Presenter — Professor George Lamming who spoke on (The) Culture in
Agriculture and Sir Trevor Carmichael

generous support of the National Cultural Foundation (NCF).

Approximately 720 persons attended the series and press coverage for
the event was favourable. Coverage also included three full page spreads
for the lectures by; Professor George Lamming (The Culture in Agriculture),
Dr Marcia Burrowes (What's in the Pot) and a panel discussion (Not another
Cane Blade: New Challenges to Food Security).

Exhibitions and Programming Ko @i

: _“”f?'umn on fﬂﬂﬂ anti famﬁn

Fomaiegt w;ﬁﬁkm e wmg
e : pae

Kite Making Workshop | *=“m’“ﬁm Wﬁm%ﬁ%ﬁ - mjﬁlﬁl

i %‘ T S, _-mﬁ_mﬂ’fugm A3
o e ' :
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and an article appeared on a few days later, which showcased the work || e Saii. manai s
being done by the Museum to preserve local traditions.
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Figure 13 — Press Coverage of the 2014
Lecture Series taken from the Nation

Publicity for Museum Open Day Newspaper dated Saturday 15th March, 2014

The Marketing Officer coordinated pubilicity for the Museum Open Day 2013 held on May 18th 2013 (Imematior‘lél
Museum Day) utilising:

* a package deal for radio ads on Q100.7 FM
e the Government Information Service

* emall marketing

and the BMHS’ social media networks (Facebook, Twitter and so on)
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iLand Guide :

Representatives of the new mobile app iLand Guide requested and were granted the use of the Museum as the
starting point for their treasure hunt on 25th May 2013. The BMHS was therefore counted as a sponsor of the
activity and was granted two free passes to the treasure hunt after party. iLand Guide has offered to give the BMHS
a free listing in the app throughto December 2013.

An Evening with Patrick Foster

On November 16th 2013, The Barbados Museum and Historical Society (BMHS) hosted ‘An Evening with Patrick

Foster”,
The event which was held in the Museum'’s Lower Courtyard was ...

‘an Invitation to share the veteran actor's tantalizing menu of Anecdotes, Characters,
Caribbean Myth, surreal Soliloquy both scripted and improvised... spiced with helpings of
Drama and Comedy and flavoured with theatrical songs both bitter and sweet, shaken and
stirred by the musical accompaniment of master jazz pianist, Roger Gittens”.

Figure 14 — Patrick Foster Performing at the Figure 15 — An Evening with Patrick Foster at the BMHS
BMHS

The much anticipated programme played to a large audience and received rave reviews from both the
audience and the local press.
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EIGHTY - Old Year’s Night

The BMHS Old Year's Night event was entitled ‘Eighty’, in honour of the
BMHS' celebration of its 80th Anniversary and the fact that Krosfyah (the
featured act) was a band born in the 80s.
Sponsorship for the event was secured through Bryden Stokes, Starcom
Network Inc., Island Ice Ltd., Williams Industries Inc., the National Cultural
Foundation and Pangroove Elegant Events.

Highlights included a double page spread which was featured in the
Daily Nation Newspaper. In speaking with patrons on the night many had a
fantastic time and looked forward to similar future events at the Museum.

Forever | Do
The BMHS' booth at the Forever | Do Expo provided an opportunity for the

Marketing Officer and the Administrative Officer — Marketing and Events to
interact with potential clients and discuss our new wedding packages. The

Figure 16 — Promotional Flyer — Eighty

set-up also featured a large flat
screen television with a video
compiled by the department which
featured wedding and events
imagery.

To capitalize on the audience, the
BMHS also provided an opportunity
to sign up to receive emails on
upcoming events either via email or
mobile messaging.

Since the Expo the museum has
generated several calls and interest
in our new wedding packages

which were launched at Forever |
Do.

Figure 17 — Event Setup at the Barbados Museum

Museum Shop ﬁ

The Assistant Curator Natural History, at the request of the Deputy Director, _ Hrl | — -
sourced some quotes for the creation of prepackaged historic prints to be { """g' _— . =
g ] ; ‘ o = R r

sold in the Museum Shop. The prints from the BMHS collection were used - >
to supplement the shop's offerings in branded packages to be sold in the -4
‘s (3 . (]
Museum's Gift shop. Figure 18 — Volunteers Helen Drew and o
Margaret Daniel assisting the curatorial ':;,i

department with matting reproductions of —

photographs from the collection for e

distribution in the Museum Shop -
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To Develop a Museum and Heritage Aquisistion Plan,
Improve its Inventory Management and Tracking Systems and

Enhance Conservation of its Collections.

The BMHS has achieved the following targets:

 Assignment of 240 accession numbers to new objects added 1o the BMHS collections
« Updated the collections database with an additional 414 objects
« Added 182 book titles to the PastPerfect database

C(}llections M anagement

L e e

The BMHS continued to grow with the inclusion of another four hundred and fourteen (414) objects into the
collections database. These included objects from the Decorative and Fine Art, loy and Photographic collections. In
addition to this during the months from December 2013 — February 2014 the Assistant Curator for History inventoried,
photographed and entered into the BMHS Past Perfect database a total of eighty-eight (88) objects from the Egyptian
Collection.

Also during this period, the Registrar and Assistant Curator — History organised documentation of ninety (90)
postcards and Photographs from the Photographic collection, with the assistance of Docents in preparation for data-
entry into the Museum’s collection database.

Three junior curators assisted the Curator Art/ Art History with inventorying and cataloguing the toy collection, for
the proposed refurbished Children’s Gallery. Also during the period In question the Assistant Curator — History
assigned the task of inventorying the remainder of the Gabriella Moenig World Music Collection to the Junior
Curators.

A\ -The Assistant Curator — History was assisted by Janice Gittens and Margaret Daniel in the digitization of the
Panama Names Database. The Panama Names Database lists the names of 6,000 men who migrated to work on
the construction of the Panama Canal in 1906 - 07.

Art History student Jessica Taylor commenced a six month internship with the Curator Art/Art History in January
2014. which concluded during August 2014. While at the BMHS, Jessica worked closely with the curator assisting
with the inventory of the BGA collection, updating the fine art collection as well as categorizing its inventory, research
and images for insertion into the database. and creating several documents based on research obtained from the
BMHS journals, catalogue cards and other sources, such as the Shilstone notebooks. '

Ms. Teresa Shropshire, also joined the BMHS as a part time research assistant working on a mini exhibition on
black portraits of both enslaved and freed individuals. The exhibition was largely aimed at documenting recent
acquisitions of the Museum, in terms of providing contextual information in labels/brochure/mini catalogue.

Books
One hundred and eighty-two (182) books/pamphlets were catalogued and added to the Past Perfect database.
Newspapers

Volunteers continued to reduce the backlog of newspapers. One volunteer, Margot Frost, also clipped the digital
newspaper, Barbados Today from her home.
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Bookcases

The reinstatement of the library provided an opportunity to conduct general house-keeping on these cases. o that
end, volunteer Elma Licorish has been assigned the task of organising and listing the contents of selected cases. 1o
date listings have been produced for Case 1 and for the Chapman Notebooks.

Collections Development
Gifts and Acquisitions

The Curatorial Department completed the registration of two hundred and
seventy-three (273) objects through purchases and donations into the
Museum Social History, Natural History and photographic collections. These
items included two (2) 1955 sculptures by Karl Broodhagen along with a
collection of photographs, postcards, records and artwork from the late
William Bertalan's collection.

Some of the items donated to the Museum by members of the public also
came as a result of the participation of the Deputy Director and the Curatorial
staff members who were guests on the “Looking Back” programme on CBC
radio.

Notably, on July 22nd 2013, the Registrar, Curator for Art and Art History
and the Assistant Curator for Natural History visited Colleton House to collect
three (3) portrait paintings which were purchased by the Barbados Museum.

In September 2013 the Assistant Curator — History received on behalf of
the BMHS several costumes from Ms. Audene Holder, used as educational
tools for children to inform them as to how fashion has evolved in Barbados.
Ms. Holder also donated models of toy trucks and a slave hut to the BMHS.

In February 2014 the Curatories received for the collection, several
photographs of and by the late American sculptor and war photographer,
Mr. William Bertalan.

On March 24th 2014, the curatorial department and intern Jessica Taylor,
under the supervision of the Director, were invited to the home of the late
artist Mr. Maurice Drakes in order to conduct a complete inventory of his
works. This was Initiated in preparation for the removal of the collection to the
BMHS for safekeeping. Jessica and the Assistant Curator — Natural History
assisted with photographing the objects In situ.

During the month of March, the Assistant Curator Natural History, along
with the Curator Art/Art History visited Ragged Point after receiving
information that a sperm whale carcass had washed ashore. The curators

descended the Cliffside to the sheltered bay where the remains were found, however the state of decomposition of

the carcass did not permit its recovery.

In addition, forty-five (45) new items, consisting of thirty-four (34) donations and (11) eleven purchases, were added

to the Shilstone Memorial Library's collections.

Figure 19 — Intern Jessica laylor taking
photos in-situ of the Collection of the late
artist Maurice Drakes

Figure 20 — Sperm Whales such as the
Ragged Point Specimen
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On May 31st 2013 the Registrar facilitated the release Of SiX (6) paintings from the Barbados Gallery of Art Collection
housed in the Museum'’s Holetown space. These paintings were loaned by the BGA to the Ministry of Culture, Sports
and Youth for display during the Heritage Month exhibition which was opened in June 2013.

The Registrar also organized the insurance and loan of the BMHS' Barbados 1788 Pineapple penny to the Central
Bank of Barbados. The penny was shipped to Iron Age Design in the U.S.A. on July 24th 2013 in order for a mold to
be made from the coin.

The BMHS also loaned a painting entitied “Cane Fire” by Artist Leslie Lounsbury 10 the Perez Art Museum Miami,
from the Museum Fine Art Collection. This painting will be on loan to the Museum from March 17th 2014, for the
Caribbean Crossroads of the World Exhibition. Caribbean: Crossroads of the World highlights over two centuries of
rarely seen works — from paintings and sculptures to prints, photographs, instal-lations, films, and videos - dating
from the Haitian Revolution to the present.

This exhibition employs an inter-disciplinary approach to advance our understanding of the Caribbean and its
artistic heritage and contemporary practices. It focuses on four central themes: Fluid Motions, Gounterpoints, Shades
of History, and Kingdoms of this World. These interconnected frameworks allow insight into the complex context from
which the vital and varied artistic production of the region has emerged, illuminating the multiple histories of the
region.

bt ok Fm b, TPy LA o T e D e T

The Barbados Museum continues to service the needs of the public from its image collections. During the period
under review twenty-five (25) reproduction requests utilising seventy-nine (79) images from the photographic
collection were approved. These images were used for display purposes, overseas film groups, publications, and
Independence celebration displays for primary schools and also for presentations for the 2013 BMHS lecture series.

n addition to this. the Curator for Art/Art History and the Registrar assisted Ms. Sarah Thomas from the Tate Gallery
in the U.K, with research into the Museum’s Fine Art Collection focusing on works depicting art and the empire. The
105 images that were selected were used for research purposes and also for an art presentation for students visiting
the Tate Gallery.

The Registrar, Deputy Director and the Marketing Officer 1o select and prepare a list of photographs and images
from the BMHS Photographic collection, pre-approved for persons seeking 1o reproduce these images from the
Museum's collection, for publications and also for the General Post Office 100th Anniversary of the Panama Canal
commemorative stamp series. '

Consultations with Queen’s Jubilee Scholars

F g = CIEM T

Under the guidance of the BMHS Council President, Sir Trevor Carmichael, Ms. Susan Mahon, Director of the Bellairs
Institute of McGill University, the Director, Deputy Director, Curator Art/Art History and Assistant Curator Natural
History met with the Queen's Jubilee Scholars o assist with the realization of a Living Heritage Exhibition called,
“Plants as Secret Agents of Transformation in the Cultural Landscape Of BRarbados”, at Bellairs Research Centre,
Holetown, St. James on Friday July 18th 2013.

The meeting took the form of an interactive workshop and participants came up with a list of plants significant to
the Barbadian landscape, along with @ number of themes that should be explored for the exhibit.

s A R S T e s SRR st L T At 1 e R e S T R e

24

THE BARBADOS MUSEUM AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY

R e R



STRATEGIC PLAN: CHARTER4  mbapados

& H]‘at'Jl ic

*éé-f

T T L L L L e L 0 L £ e b Kb e U e R o 3 e e T T T o T TS T T e T T T T e e e e S T e e T T s T T s e R e e e e R LT
T D R e "_IEIE"_:‘_.;:"'I'"_"I'_I-':i'u:'I-{:E:"':"::'E‘E""‘-:"I:‘:""L:""':’II“ ."1'"“'1". '-'"'""“-""_" S I'__"='-.!|.'-_'_--"_§':|-' ':"'-""-I-T-""_""-ﬂ.'. =k -'-;!'.!-:!-..::a:-:::'.'::'!::-'::.':::-I'::::'::-':':':':'.:.":':::":::':'_'._!-_'._.':‘-5::'_'_'.!:::1::?5::!:::'::::-_::!::.'l::':::':_'-:::-;::!_:'::!;:!l'::E-_":r!_'.:":l;!':'::'.'::;':{':!-:!'r:!.i AL T "':!:":-!._._ s |.;'a':?:':::!::_!2!::'::'::::'.':! "":'..'!!-:r':-:-'!ﬂ:.!!:":!:"'-.".-.-‘-.r.-:if:'-!:!!'!::.E':!:!'5:5::!::'.'-!:'.l:::1!E:!":!5'.:::::!-'_-':-r'.-r!"-:.1:!!:':I:-r'1-!::-'!!';r!-'!:"-'-!!:':!!!:l:-'-:!’nl'::-l

To Acquire Financial and In Kind Support
for each Operational Project, Event, Programme of Initiatives

undertaken by the Museum.

The BMHS has achieved the following targets:

+ Hosted a fundraising Gala that successfully raised significant funds for the redesign of the natural and
social history exhibits in the Harewood and Jubilee galleries.

« Acquired in-kind and monetary donations for activities, including: the Scarlet Gala, Annual Lecture Series,
Cropover Exhibit, Kite Workshop, Junior Curator Programme, and other special projects.

» Acquired monetary support for the development of a community Garden Theatre.

* Engaged growing partnerships with corporate supporters of the Museum

Donat10n5
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As a non-profit organization, the Barbados Museum & Historical Society relied on philanthropic contributions to help
provide dynamic cultural and heritage experiences for all sectors of society.

Development strategies focused on cultivating and expanding the Museum’s network of charitable support. During
FY2013-2014, the Museum received approximately $190,124.00 in philanthropic contributions in support of
immediate programming and general operating support, as well as long-term special projects. Strategic funding
platforms included:
 membership subscriptions
* annual giving appeal
* covenanis
e sponsorship
* major gifts for special projects
* general donations
* gpecial fundraising events
* in-kind services

MembcrshiE

New Members By Categories

The Museum processed 65 new Membership Subscriptions

during the fiscal year April 2013 to March 2014. This figure included:
o Junior (7),

e Student (3)

« Annual (25)

 Joint Annual (10)

« Firm/Company (11) —
« Life (9) Figure 21 — New Membership by Category
Aprif 2013 to March 20714

® lunior {1B&under)
¥ Student {15-26)

® Annual

= joint Annual
® Firm fCompany
# Life

The membership subscription programme also registered one (1) resignation and passing of four (4) members
during the reporting. Overall, old and new subscriptions provided about $39,174.00 in support for programming and

operations.
A direct mail campaign to corporations that included descriptive information and images about Museum
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programmes and operations, and illustrating how company subscriptions assisted activities helped to spur growth
in the Firm/Company category.

The BMHS also experienced gains in the Life and Junior members’ categories. Membership drive campaigns also
included outreach to individuals who were not members but who had either provided charitable ‘support to the
Museum or had attended activities and/or utilized our services.

Membership support was also sustained through ongoing engagement with members including:
* membership renewal and informational correspondence
* invitations to programming activities

* provision of membership benefits

The Members Lounge also continued to play a vital role in cultivation of members and other supporters.

T iy LT (T L A Y

The Museum received 39 donations totaling $8,281.00 from BMHS members, and other non-member supporters
from the community in response to our Annual Giving Appeal direct mailing campaign. Supporters who contributed
$1,000.00 and above included:

* Mr. & Mrs. Neville E. Isdell

* Mr. Douglas Newsam

In addition to individuals, companies also made donations to the Annual Giving Appeal including:
 Cooper Kauffman Ltd. ($250)
 (Gale Agro Products ($500)

All donors were acknowledged in relevant Museum newsletters and online platforms.

Corgorate Gifts Prﬂgramme

Charitable donations under our Corporate Gifts Programme, formerly our covenant scheme, remained another strong
platform of support. The Museum gratefully acknowledges donations totaling $13,500.00 from:

 Accra Beach Hotel & Spa ($500.00)

« Banks Holdings Ltd. ($1,000.00)

e Barbados Shipping & Trading Co. Ltd. ($1,500.00)

e (Caribbean Consultants Lid. ($500.00)

« (CGM Gallagher Insurance Brokers (Barbados) Ltd. ($500.00)
* Duty Free Caribbean/Cave Shepherd & Co. Ltd. ($500.00)
e (Goddard Enterprises Ltd. ($2,500.00)
* Insurance Corporation of Barbados Ltd. ($5,000.00)
» Sagicor General Insurance Inc. ($1,000.00)
* Barbados National Oil Company ($500.00)
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Sponsorship & Other Gifis

Programming activities offered additional opportunities for sponsorship and other gifts, with $12,844.00 in monetary
donations, and in-kind gifts. Supporters included:

Something in de Music: The Journey of Calypso in Barbados Exhibition -

Kite Workshop -

Barbados Light & Power Lid.

Pinnacle Feeds Ltd. ($1,000.00),
Esso (Barbados) SRL ($1,000.00),
Harris Paints Barbados Ltd. (in-kind);
Nation Publishing Co. Ltd. (in-kind),
National Cultural Foundation (in-kind),
Starcom Network (in-kind),
Caribbean Broadcasting Corporation (in-Kind),
COSCAP (in-Kind)
Leviathan: The Story of Shore Whaling in Barbados Exhibition -
Harris Paints Barbados Ltd. (in-kind)
Junior Curator Programme -
Bridgetown Cruise Terminal Inc. ($500.00),
City of Bridegtown Cooperative Credit Union ($500.00),
Hal Gollop, Q.C. ($500.00),
M.W. Consulting Inc. ($600.00),
R. L. Mark & Co. Lid. ($600.00),
Consolidated Finance ($600.00)
2014 Lecture Series —
Central Bank of Barbados ($2,500.00),
Barbados Public Workers Cooperative Credit Union Ltd. ($2,500.00),
Insurance Corporation of Barbados Ltd. ($5,000.00),
Barbados Agricultural Development & Marketing Corporation (in-kind),
Barbados Agricultural Society (in-kind),
National Cultural Foundation (in-kind),
University of the West Indies (INn-Kind)

(
Barbados Public Workers Cooperative Credit Union (in-Kind),
Chefette Restaurants Ltd (in-Kind),
Nicholls Bakery (in-kind),
West India Biscuit Co. (in-kind)

$500.00 and in-kind),

Other contributions for special projects/activities included:

Ronnie Hughes Memorial — $445.00 and in-kind
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General Programming activities —

 Pinnacle Feeds Ltd. ($500.00),
e The Nation Publishing Co. Ltd. ($300.00),
e Other ($498.00)
Art Acquisition Fund — Mr. & Mrs. Irwin Press ($580.00)

BMHS Old Year’s Night event —
* Brydens Stokes Distribution (in-kind),
Other ($220.00)

Major Gifts for Special Projects

Walled Garden Theatre & Brick by Brick Launch

The capital campaign to raise funds for the development of the Walled Garden Theatre on the Society’s grounds
advanced further with the donation of $9,900.00 from Energy Insurance Mutual Ltd. The company’s board chairman
presented the check for the donated funds to the Society’s Council President and Director during a January 2014
visit to the Museum. The company, which has offices in both Florida and Barbados, had previously supported the
Museum'’s African Gallery in 2004
Additional fundraising initiatives also included the development of the Brick
by Brick campaign whereby potential donors providing support will receive,
anﬁt{fmlw;" i consistent with the level of giving, an inscribed brick of recognition within the
structure built.

The Programme was launched and brochures distributed at the Elio
Villafranca jazz concert event on January 25th 2014. A slide show was also
prepared which helped to illustrate
the project highlighted by the
Council President during the event.

ACOCKTRICRECEPTION | S o™ Logistical planning for the Walled
N THE COURTYARD OF .T Garden Theatre DijECt continued

"rHiF‘ﬁh wwmd during the reporting period. A

: i project steering committee, con-

stituted by the Council President,

Rociety

St o ba N _ began meeting in January to finalize
Figure 22 - Elio Villafranca Jazz Event Flyer the design. Project funding also  Garden 80th Anniversary Scarlet Gala -
received a boost with the donation of  Harewood & Jubilee Galleries Fundraiser

Figure 23 — lemporary Stage Erected for
World Theatre Day Activities in the Walled

US$5,000.00 from Energy Insurance Mutual Lid. (EIM) to the Museum.

The Museum has also received tremendous in-kind support for the project from Andy Voss and his company
TVA Associates Consultants Ltd. Some in-Kind support was also provided by Consultant Engineers Partnership.

The BMHS 80th Anniversary Scarlet Gala was held Friday, May 31st, 2013. Over 200 guests attended. Significant
funds were raised for the redesign of the natural and social history exhibits in the Harewood and Jubilee galleries. The
elegant black-tie charitable affair, with a cocktail reception and dinner, featured the opening of the Museum's 80th
Anniversary Temporary Exhi-bition. Remarks were given by the Minister of Culture, Hon. Stephen Lashley, BMHS Council
President Sir Trevor Carmichael, BMHS Director Alissandra Cummins, and BMHS Deputy Director Kevin Farmer.
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CIBC FirstCaribbean International Bank was the Gala's Gold sponsor. Prior to the event, CIBC FirstCaribbean's
Chief Executive Officer Rik Parkhill visited the Museum in relation to additional funding the bank donated to support
the exhibits redesign project. Mr. Parkhill and other CIBC FirstCaribbean representatives were given background on
the project by the Museum’s Director.

(Gala Bronze sponsors included:
e Barbados Light & Power,
 The Grape Ving/SBI Distributions Inc.,
e Foursquare Rum Distilleries/R. L. Seale Co. Ltd.,
* Harris Paints Barbados Lid.

P L

|
|
|
|
|
|
|

John Chandler, owner of Fisherpond Great House,
assisted with floral decorations and an auction prize
and other auction prize contributors included:

* Accra Beach Hotel, e =N i 00

« Anse Chastanet/Mr. Nick Troubetzkoy, | % j;;}:,u;}

* Apes Hill Club, ) M08 g

* Archers Hall Design Centre Inc., -

 (Champers Restaurant & Wine Bar,

* Chancery Chambers,

* (Cin Cin by the Sea Restaurant & Lounge,
« (Coral Reef Club,

» Diamonds International,

* Royal Westmoreland,

 Rum Refinery of Mount Gay,

 Hilton Barbados Resort, Sactnada fotn R R
Foshwrponad Grear Howss : Pleane "'"m: s ?‘?ﬂglﬂlﬂm

« Sandy Lane Hotel, The e Moot o T 4T3 for s emaio @ Sooety

o Super Centre Ltd., et AT |

el 5 A A
; . "'L"*‘- ‘Tf-r O AT
« The Crane Residential Resort, SR aP CLOAR fi'&%".ui”‘w} i‘.m.,- SN
« Tlami Catamaran Cruises, Figure 24 — 80th Anniversary Gala Flyer

e Jeweler — Serena Collins

Door prizes were provided by Digicel, Earthworks Pottery, and Foursquare Rum Distilleries/R. L. Seale Co. Ltd.
Supporters also included:

* Pangroove Elegant Events Ltd.,

* Field Tech Staging Solutions,

* Willlams Equipment Ltd.,

» Digitally Printed Ideas,

« Arthur Consulting Services.

Band Molasses and the Willie Kerr Trio lent their talents, while catering was provided by Country House Caterers.
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General Donations

“Small Change = Big $$$” Campaign

Fundraising efforts were also maximized through the ongeing “Small Change = BIG $$$" fundraising campaign
featuring red donation boxes on site at the Museum, as well as offsite at Cave Shepherd retail stores. The small boxes
helped raised $1,241.00.

Schools, Community Groups & Other Sources

The Museum also received $13,040.00 in charitable support primarily from schools and community groups who were
not charged admission fees, but encouraged to give a donation at reception. This figure also reflects some
contributions from attendees to the jazz concert hosted by the Museum featuring Cuban pianist Elio Villafranca. The
Museum further collected $2,116.00 through a collection box situated at the entrance of the Harewood Gallery which
was utilized primarily during Sunday hours when no receptionist is on duty to process entry fees.

In-kind Support

Notable in-kind support during the year included the following:

e On January 5th, 2014, Carib Rehab Lid.'s Managing Director Hilary Bethell generously donated a folding
wheelchair for use by the Museum to accommodate visitors in need of easier accessibility to galleries.

* In other support, Harris Paints Barbados Ltd. contributed in-kind support to the Museum with the donation of
paint. This gift enabled the refreshing of exteriors in its upper and lower courtyards and front fagade, as well as
the interior of two galleries used for temporary exhibitions.

¢ On April 17th, 2013, Seaco SRL donated to the Museum a 14 foot mahogany table, designed by the late member
Jean Blondin. The gift, representative of Barbadian craftsmanship, came to the Museum through the assistance
of the BMHS Council President. A piece was aired on CBC TV 8 during the Evening News on 19th April 2013,
the Advocate newspaper displayed a teaser on the front page of their April 18th 2013 edition and contained an
article inside. Their “Hello” magazine also highlighted the donation in its April 19th 2013 issue.

Varied in-kind services were also provided to the Museum during the fiscal year by companies T.M.R Sales &
Services Lid., Parsons Pest Control, and BICO Ltd.
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To Plan, Organise, Coordinate and Evaluate
Educational Programmes and Exhibits

Geared Towards Young People.
The BMHS has achieved the following targets:

» The successful staging of the third Basic Genealogy Workshop on November 2nd, 2013.

« Continued collaboration with the Barbados Department of Archives for completion of a successful Basic
Genealogy Workshop.

« The planning and launch of the BMHS/BDA Genealogy Group on March 20th, 2014.

+ Training of four (4) volunteers to facilitate extended opening hours for the Library.

+ |nitialization of a database project to record Barbadians who migrated to Panama during the period 1906
to 1907.

Overview

s = e e A o A T o R T TR O

The depressed state of the economy has had its effect on the entire institution and in the education Department, one
of the ways it has manifested itself is in low numbers of visitors from the schools. The number of visitors totalled

5,634, and this included a total of 2,895 in the summer months of July and August when summer camps and other
community groups visited in large numbers. This indicated that actual school visits were only at 2,739.

Schools Outreach

e s SEE Tt

Some of the schools which were visited include during the course of the year included Arthur Smith Primary, the Bay
Primary, St Paul’s Primary, St. Ambrose Primary, George Lamming, St Giles Primary, Wesley Hall Primary and Belmont

Primary. Some of these schools also participated in the annual Kites Workshop which was planned by the Education
Officer and the Assistant Curator — History. The workshop was facilitated by Addington Forde and has been designed
to increase the number of young people who are able to make traditional Barbadian Kites.

On June 13th 2013 the Education Officer attended the speech day and graduation ceremony of the Wesley Hall
Infant School which was held at the Lloyd Erskine Sandiford Centre. At this ceremony the Principal, Mrs Sylvia
Scantlebury highlighted the Museum’s Education programmes.

On June 27th 2013, the Education Officer gave the feature address at the graduation ceremony of the St Matthew's
Primary School. Since the theme was “Guardians of our Heritage, Craftsmen of our Destiny” the officer took the
opportunity to discuss our World Heritage status and show how we can be guardians of the rich heritage we possess

all over the island.

Teacher’s Professional Day

There was a high concentration of teachers at the Museum October 18th 2014, Teacher's Professional Day. The
Arthur Smith Primary were hosted for the whole day by the Museum. Concepts of Africa and Visual Literacy were the
topics for the day, followed by a heritage tour. Arrangements were also made for island Heritage Tours for 4 other
schools — Blackman-Gollop Primary, Westbury Primary, St Mary’s Primary and Grantley Prescod Primary. Sites visited
included the Garrison Historic area, South Point lighthouse, Newton Burial Ground, and East Point Lighthouse

Junior Curators
Much of June was taken with training of the Junior Curators in preparation for their 8 week summer programme.

Training sessions included an overview of the Historic Garrison area so that they could rise to this challenge if any

THE BARBADOS MUSEUM AND H 19] ORIFAL SOCIETY
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the organizations which partially

| = ' | f August 30th 2013
sponsored the programme. The Figure 25 — Coverage in the Weekend Nation and Barbados Advocate of August 30th 2013

i Highlighting the Junior Curator Programme
press was invited to the event and

much coverage was given in the
printed media in the following days.

TR

Exhibitions
80: Celebrating our History,
Our Heritage, Our People

To commemorate the 80th Anni-
versary of the Barbados Museum &
Historical Society, the Curatorial
Department was charged with the
task of developing a temporary
exhibition that would not only
celebrate the institution and it stake-
holders but also Barbados’ History
and Heritage during the 80 year period. To achieve this end, the Curatorial Department led by the Deputy Director,
commenced a series of rigorous ‘brain storming’ secessions to develop themes and concepts that would achieve
the outlined goal. After numerous meetings it was conceptualized that the 80th anniversary exhibition would attempt
to tell the history of the Barbadian civilization with 80 artefacts held within the Museums’ permanent collection.
Further, it was decided, that in order to present a balanced narrative that artefacts from all four overarching
collections would be used: Natural History, Fine Art, Social History and the Archaeology collection.

notion to make the exhibition as accessible to the public was embraced by the Curatorial
Department and it was decided that the exhibition would also exist in virtual space with its own web link on the BMHS'

Figure 26 — Junior Curators Interacting with Sponsors at the Programme’s Final Presentation
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w=b page. Finally it was also decided that due to wide use of mobile devices inclusive of cell phones and tablets that
==ch artefact label would have its own QR code. This would allow patrons of the exhibition to scan the codes with

“neir phones to access more information about the artefacts on display.

To reach the Museum's public, it was decided that during the week of the installation of the exhibition that the BMHS
=:2ge an event titled ‘Behind The Scenes’ where the public would be invited to tour the galleries of the BMHS and view
“~e 80th Anniversary exhibition being installed. This activity allowed the public the opportunity to interact with Curators

{':.1

—
-
i)

—

' ask guestions about the exhibition, the artefacts being presented and pose general questions about curatorship.

= exhibition was successfully opened to the public on the 31st May 2013 to coincide with the BMHS™ 80th Anniversary
Sala event and guests at the Gala were treated to special guided tours of the exhibition space.

[ eviathan: A Story of Shore Whaling in Barbados

The Assistant Curator Natural History mounted the whaling exhibition
scheduled for April 15th to September 15th, 2013. This included painting the
walls in the temporary exhibition gallery, mounting of a whale skeleton on
0an from Folkestone Marine Reserve and Park, mounting text panels and the
redevelopment of the “Food from the Sea Case” in the Harwood Gallery with
the assistance of intern, Michael Walcott. The exhibition was opened on April
14th, 2013 with Dr. Lorna Inniss, Acting CEO of the Coastal Zone Manage-
ment Unit, as the featured speaker and was well attended.

Some Ting in de Music: The Story of Calypso in Barbados

In 2013, the BMHS hosted its exhibition titled ‘Some Ting in de Music: The
Story of Calypso in Barbados’ explored the evolution of Calypso as a musical
genre in Barbados. The exhibition examined themes such as the origins of
Barbadian folk music ftradition in the immediate post Emancipation
dispensation, the structure of tradi-
tional Barbadian folk music, the
transition to Calypso in the 1920s,
influences to genre in throughout the
1950s, 1960s and 1970s.
Additionally the exhibition featured
a documentary that highlighted
several of Barbados leading calypso
icons including Emile Straker,
Anthony ‘Gabby’ Carter and Don
Marshall (Sir Don). The opening of
the exhibition was preceded by a
ecture delivered by Ms. Elizabeth
Watson titled ‘A Queen and Her
Court” which examined the role of
women in calypso in Barbados.

Figure 28 — One of the displays at the |
“Something in de Music: The Journey of
Calypso in Barbados™ exhibition
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Figure 27 — Whale Skeleton during the
Assembly Process
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Figure 29 — Promotional Flyer "Something in
de Music: The Journey of Calypso in
Barbados”
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Behind the Scenes :

As a part of our community outreach activity, there were 4 tours scheduled for members of the public to see the
installation of the 80th Anniversary Exhibition. The Education Officer undertook to do most of the tours, as the BMHS
volunteers were not sufficiently familiar the installation process to provide assistance. The event was very well
| received by the public.

i T AT SR e

Kite Making Workshop 2014

In February the Assistant Curator —
el History along with the Education
| e Officer completed plans for the
4 —ay  second annual BMHS Kite making
workshop titled ‘Go Fly a Kite Two'. In
preparation, the Education Officer
visited several schools in the
s s L e b | e St Michael area informing them of,
Figure 30 — The Curator — Arl/Art History conducting one of the Behind the Scene Tours and soliciting support for, the
upcoming Kites Workshop.
The Kites Workshop was attended by nineteen (19) students from 4 of the schools. In addition to three of the

primary schools, one secondary school participated. The schools which participated were:

e The Arthur Smith Primary

 The Bay Primary

 Belmont Primary

 The Graydon Sealy Secondary

By the end of the three half-day sessions, students had learnt how to fit the
‘bones’ together, how to string the kite,-how to cut and paste the paper and
make a ‘mad bull’, as well as how to loop and tail the kite. A 25 minute
presentation from the Barbados Light and Power Co. about safe Kite flying
ensured that participants knew the dangers involved in kite flying and the
safety rules.

The workshop was aimed at children ages 8-13 and was designed to teach
that particular demographic of school children how to make traditional
Barbadian kites. The workshop was tutored by Mr. Addington G. Forde,
master kite maker and author of the book ‘Kites'.
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Whaling Movie Evenings miwemimnn |

E
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The Assistant Curator — Natural History, as programming activity in support = @ @ @ @ @@ oo
| .

of the “Leviathan” exhibit, executed a 3 part movie night series of the BBC | RS Kot

films Ocean Giants. These films ran for approximately 1 — 12 hours on the Figure 31 — Flyer for Ocean Glants Movie

lawn of the Lower Courtyard on May 3rd, 10th and 17th 2013 respectively.  Nights at the BMHS May 2013

Barbados
s
e o Hisorical
Soculy

| . T ————— s b i L e = Ty T T e e - = I YT S g i CE S i Sy e S TR Al | =] P BN e T T T e L USSR Ee S e S g v e s L] s o il
R RS S N e T S S e e B T e e i e O A S T

et e e s T T e B - LI SRR, . _ - ——— - —_— - —— e "

34 THE BARBADOS MUSEUM AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY



Barbados

Museum

s & Historic
‘4 SDcmty

— -

Despite the threat of rain on the latter two nights, each film night saw approximately 40 — 50 persons in attendance
=ach night. Adults were charged $10.00 admission, whilst children were charged $5.00. Freshly popped popcorn and
soft drinks were available for sale and the proceeds were used to offset the cost of the licensing of the films for local
Aewing.

Turtle Walks

On June 22nd and July 27th 2013, the Barbados Museum held its annual Turtle Walks in collaboration with the
Sarbados Sea Turtle Project (BSTP). Walkers met at the gazebo on the Richard Haynes boardwalk and were
ntroduced to representatives from the BSTP before beginning their walk. The programme, in its 4th year, seeks to
=xpose members of the public to the nesting habits of the Hawksbill turtle and also to the conservation efforts being
taken in Barbados to conserve this endangered species.

Museum Hikes & Tours

Chancery Lane

On February 1st 2014, the Assistant
Curator Natural History led the
Chancery Lane walk for the first hike
scheduled to commemorate World
Wetlands Day which is observed on
February 2nd annually. This walk
was attended by approximately 20
PDErsons.

Figure 32 — Participants in the Chancery Lane Hike on February 1, 20714,

Heritage Tours

n November 2013, the Assistant Curator History designed and conducted a special tour of the World Heritage
Property. The tour commenced at the BMHS, visited the National Armory, proceeded to Bridgetown and visited the
National Heroes Galley and Museum of Parliament and the Nidhe Israel Museum and Synagogue. The tour was

created for ICOM Barbados.
In December of 2013, the Assistant Curator History conducted a walking tour of the Historic Garrison with Dr. Karl

Watson and Mr. Peter Stevens of the Garrison Consortium. The tour was conducted on behalf of the Ministry of
Culture, Sports and Youth and was designed to familiarize Barbadians and visitors of the history and heritage of the
Garrison Historic Area.

University of Washington

A general tour of the Museum was given on Monday July 1st, 2013 for twenty [20] students from the University of
Washington who visited Barbados to undertake a course in Communication Culture for three weeks. The students
visited several museums and heritage sites whilst attending lectures and events relating to Barbadian culture.

BMHS History Group

Mr. Matthew Reilly, a PhD candidate in the department of anthropology at Syracuse University, presented a paper
entitied “The School of Female Industry: Race, Class, and Gender in Colonial Barbados” which detailed the existence
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of a school which catered to poor
white girls in the late eighteenth
century, on the 28th May 2013 at the
BMHS.

In July a lecture entitled "Archae-
ology of an Emerging Landscape of
Power and Enslavement in early 17th
Century Barbados  was presented by
Professor Douglas Armstrong, also
of Syracuse University, and was well
attended by members and non-
members of the society alike.

October's talk was given by
Mr. Sabir Nakhuda on the 100 year  Figure 33 — Sabir Nakhuda — Author of Figure 34 — Sabir Nakhuda Delivering the

history of Indian migration to gj;ﬁf @E iaﬁagc;’mrf}; ﬁDLOG year history of Oclober History Group Talk
Barbados and was based on his
book “Bengal to Barbados: A 100 year history of East Indians in Barbados”.

The first talk of 2014 to the BMHS History Group was presented by Mr. Terry Applewaite on the January 29th 2014
who discussed 'Public Health in Yesteryear Barbados: Medical Challenges and Harsh Realities for Afro-Barbadians'.
He was followed on February 19th 2014 by Mr. Nathan Holder who spoke on the subject of the Tuk Band anad
Barbados.

80th Anniversary Service of Thanksgiving

The Assistant Curator — History along with the Librarian, were charged with the task of organizing a thanksgiving church
service for the BMHS to commemorate the occasion of the organization’s 80th Anniversary. This assignment executed
in collaboration with Head of Departments and staff involved preparation and distribution of invitations to non-members,
oreparation of a BMHS blurb with input from Management and liaising with the church on logistical issues. The service,
which was hosted by St. Matthias Church, was held on Sunday, May 26th 2013 and was well attended by both BMHS
members and staff. .4:

i e R P S T e el

Figure 35 — The managment and staff of the BMHS attend the 80th Anniversary Service of Figure 36 — The Director of the BMHS,

Thanksgiving at St. Matthias Church Alisandra Cummins, addressing the
congregation at the 80th Anniversary
Thanksgiving Service
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‘Talk yuh Talk’

The Assistant Curator History, Marketing Ofticer and Director were all guests on the radio show ‘Talk yuh Talk’ hosted
by Mark Williams of the Caribbean Broadcasting Corporation. The aim of the programme was to inform the public
about the events surrounding the 80th Anniversary celebrations. The radio programme was very successful
generating no less than a dozen callers many of whom engaged the museum contingent in discussion about the
history and use of several artifacts in their own personal collections.

International Museums Day 2013

As part of the activities to celebrate
International Museums Day, the
BMHS held an open day on May
18th 2013. One of the key activities
was a Garrison walk. The walk,
which started at the BMHS, included
some of the more notable sites of
the Garrison. Commencing at 7:00
a.m., it was attended by approxi-
mately 40 people and was
successful as it raised donations.
The Assistant Curator History was
assisted in the tour by intern
Mr. Michael Walcott, an M.A.
Heritage Studies student from the
University of the West Indies.

The BMHS lower courtyard was
also home for the day to a number of
vendors who set up stalls selling
local plants, jewelry, popcorn,
confectionery and pudding and o L R
souse. The museum also set up a e K el v e
booth selling books from the Library, & *
as well as giving information about
the museum’s activities including
volunteering and membership. The
personnel In the booth answered
general questions about the BMHS,
its exhibitions and upcoming  Figure 38 — Band from Community College entertaining the patrons

-
programmes and ICOM Barbados. §.

Two bands from the Barbados Community College, ‘Molasses' and 'Fusion’ gave excellent per-formances during E
the day's proceedings and there was also a Tal Chi session which was a beautiful exercise in coordinated movement. E
Children enjoyed 2 sessions of storytelling, one by the Education Officer in the morning and another by author E
Michelle Barrow in the afternoon. The day was indeed a pleasing one to all who participated and it was brought to a ﬁ
fitting climax with the melodies of the Royal Barbados Police Band. z
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World Heritage Lecture

A public lecture was held at the Museum on June 24th 2013, which was HIStorl?qqr%C}tlﬁ?
sponsored by the US Embassy. Speaker Jeffrey Soule’s presentation [ i = i g o ﬂ&w g
coincided with the two-year anniversary of UNESCO World Heritage Site | =5 Aiis

inscription of Historic Bridgetown and its Garrison. His presentation was
entitled on “How Historic City Centers Can Serve as Models of Sustainable
and Energy-Efficient Urban Development in Barbados and Across the
Caribbean.” BMHS members were spotted among the audience.

Joflrey Soule & an ECPA Feliow and Directar of
o Duireach and Intermational Program for the

& . Amernican Planning Association.

Librari

Monday June 24, 7pm
Requests/Visitors The Barbados Museum

This event is free and open to the public.
The library serviced two hundred and twenty-four (224) requests. In addition & @00 W Barbados |
to visits, queries were received via telephone, letter or through online | | T |

sources such as Facebook, the BMHS website and direct email. In addition
to visits by researchers, the library recorded eighty-five (85) visits from non-

Figure 39 — Web Invitation to the World
Heritage Lecture - "Historic Core Cities:

researchers. Please see the breakdown below: Lessons for Conternporary Sustainability"
NON '
RESEARCH
PERIOD VISITS TEL ONLINE LETTER REQUESTS VISITS TOTAL
"~ April/May 5 - T R | ik A 32 |
June/July 4 3 0 0 7 0 14
Aug/Sep 22 1 2 0 25 10 60
Oct/Nov 37 0 7 0 44 13 101
Dec/Jan 34 2 13 0 49 28 126
Feb/Mar 65 4 14 o - 83 - 34 et Y
TOTAL -~ 167 13 ea 1 224 gs " = 533 |

Table 1 - Summary of Library Requests and Visitors for the Period April 2013 to March 2014 Genealogy Workshop

Genealogy Workshop

The Basic Genealogy Workshop was held on November 2nd, 2013 in collaboration with the Barbados
Department of Archives. Attended by thirteen paid participants, the one-day workshop was well received.
The day was divided into five sessions with presentations from Dr Patricia Stafford, Harriet Pierce, Stacia
Adams of the Barbados Department of Archives and case studies by Carole Bishop and Judith Toppin.
During the fifth session, which was organised as a clinic, participants interacted with the presenters and
toured the library. During this session, family researcher Sandra Taitt-Eaddy also shared her experience
with the participants.

Although registrants were less than the previous two workshops, the event was self-sufficient and in fact
recorded a surplus. The shop also sold twelve copies of the course text Tracing Ancestors in Barbados by
Geraldine Lane. It is envisaged that the workshop will become an annual event held on the last Saturday
in September.
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Figure 40 — Genealogy Workshop Flyer Figure 41 — Genealogy Workshop Group

Genealogy Group

The BMHS/BDA genealogy Group, a successful offshoot of the genealogy workshops, was launched on
March 20th, 2014. Approximately fifty-five persons attended the event at which Professor Pedro Welch
delivered the feature address entitled “In Search of the Needle: Genealogy as National History in the
Barbados Experience.” The Director spoke on the BMHS' perspective and the Senior Archivist offered the
BDA's perspective while introducing the speaker.

Volunteers

A cadre of eleven (11) volunteers, consisting of Helen Drew, Elma Licorish, Margaret Daniel, Janice
Gittens, Margot Frost, Harold Beckles, Keriann Fields, Rosie Choat, Kay and Dennis Blades and Lynda
Lewis contributed five hundred and twenty-nine (529) hours as noted below. Lynda Lewis along with Kay
and Dennis Blades were trained in library operations to facilitate extended Library opening hours.

PRERIOD - HOURS .
MiAugiSen 0 8200
Oct/Nov 105 25
Dec/Jan 72.25

__Fep/Mart ~ 269.50
E TOTAL. - . - 520.00

Table 2 — Summary of Library Volunteer
Hours for the Period April 2013 to March
2014
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To Effectively Operationalise the Museum’s Web Presence
and Online Databases.

The BMHS has achieved the following targets:

« Completed an extensive review of the BMHS website and other online facilities with a view to developing
a comprehensive approach to management of online resources

- Created a number of online features geared toward engaging with and maintaining the interest of the
general public in the BMHS and its resources and offerings

. Established an Online Content Committee to manage the development of the Museum’s online branding
and ensure cohesiveness in the content filtered to the public through these media.

BMHS Website

During August of 2013, a comprehensive review was undertaken of the BMHS website in order to identify areas where
it could be improved in order to increase its relevancy and effectiveness in interacting with the BMHS™ audiences.
Several key areas have been identified for further update and development.

The BMHS website still requires significant work in order to operate at the level that is required. However, starting
in December 2013 the following updates were made to the website to bring its information up-to-date and the
process of updating the site with current Museum activities is ongoing:

- Qur Team - new employees have been added and titles changed as required
« Events — All BMHS events, exhibitions and programmess have been added for 2014
e Press releases have been updated under the 'News' Section

The Marketing Officer is currently exploring options to have an e-commerce option available on the current BMHS
website. In addition to the E-commerce option, we have also reached out to third party websites such as
bigcartel.com about supplying us with a white label e-commerce platform and are currently awaiting feedback

BMHS Social Mediq

Following a review in August of 2013 the BMHS created a number of online features geared toward engaging with
and maintaining the interest of the general public in the BMHS and its resources and offerings. These included a
“This Day in History” article which became quite popular with viewers, the marking of significant memorial days in the
calendar highlighting their significance. and highlighting museum product offerings and events. The Museum shop
in particular was able to note an increase in interest in product stock which was highlighted on this platform and many
hositive reviews were received from the Facebook community as the membership to the BMHS' page and group
increased exponentially.

Onlme Content Cumm ittee

rd deprandet s e T

In an effort to capitalize on gains made due to closer management of the BMHS website and Facebook facilities a
committee was convened in September 2013 of a team of staff members representing the Museum's various
departments. This committee is in the process of defining a comprehensive online strategy and protocols for
management of these resources on an ongoing basis as well as making recommendations and preparation for an
overhaul of the BMHS online resources.
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To Initiate and/or Enhance our Services
to Meet the Needs of Stakeholders.

The BMHS has achieved the following targets:

« Provided exhibition support and technical expertise to a number of entities (both national and private
sector) for various heritage activities

+ Performed significant conservation and maintenance on a number of national collections in support of the
preservation of the cultural heritage of the nation

Research

e LY

During the period under review, the Curator for Art/Art History facilitated Mr. Glish Gittens a BA student in Creative
s at the University of the West Indies, with information on Art Managers for his course entitled “Internships

SBMHS Membership Database

1 order to incorporate the BMHS databases into our main database programme such as PastPerfect, which is
oresently being used for the Library holdings and for the Museum's collections, It was decided to convert the BMHS
Viembership database which is presently in an Access programme into the PastPerfect database. In order to
~omplete this process the Registrar worked with the Development Assistant and in consultation with the Technician
ot the PastPerfect software company in order to proceed with the conversion process. This process has now been

completed.

Professional Serﬂces

A TR

————— W W PV

Banks Holdings Limited

Banks Holdings Limited has extended its contractual arrangement with the BMHS for another year and as part of the
Cataloguing and Digitization Project, The Registrar and Curator for Art and Art History met with Emelda Browne who
is the BMHS representative for the project on November 19th 2013. This meeting was held in order to view the objects
from the Banks Holdings Limited collection based ‘on the list provided in order to ascertain the correct storage
materials for the objects.

Commission for Pan African Affairs — Social, Identity-Renewal and Integrated Upliftment Strategy
(SIRIUS) Project g

The Education Officer, along with the Director, Deputy Director and Administration staft planned, reviewed and
submitted modules to be utilised in the teaching of tour guiding training which forms part of the SIRIUS project with
the Commission for Pan African Affairs. The BMHS then agreed to take on the management and execution of this
training which includes components relating to History and the relevance of the World Heritage Accreditation. The
BMHS therefore developed and facilitated the tour guide training component of the sSocial, |dentity-Renewal and
Integrated Upliftment Strategy (SIRIUS) Project for the Commission for Pan-African Affairs (CPAA) in October 2014,
The modules and the tour guiding training session were part of a collaborative project between the BMHS and the
CPAA. The training programme ran from October 2013 to December 2014.
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Hilton Barbados

] On Sunday December 15th 2013, the Assistant Curator, — History conducted

' . awalking tour of the Garrison Historic area. The Walking tour was conceived
Historic Bridgeiown . as adry run for a heritage tourism product being jointly developed by the
Ak | BMHS. the National Cultural Foundation, the Ministry of Culture, Sports and

| Historic Garrison Youth and the Hilion Barbados. The tour started at the Main Guard and
NVELGTs el @A (IS ERIM Clock Tower and finished at the Hilton Hotel. The tour was adjudged a

Enithiace the heritage of Harbados' Gext success and the project was subsequently confirmed and marketed,

UNESCQO World Heritage Property: o : :
Historic Bridgetown and its Garrisor facilitated by guides provided by the BMHS.
26 |
Sae the wonders of the if
R ek e e | | Golden Grove
iR i s hemisphere, and feast i
i on a light Bajan breakfast at :
m:“w“:m sk | At the beginning of March, the
The Tour in . i
gl - Tt Clock Tower 3z . Assistant Curator History installed a
meaewmmige | | BMHS  Archaeology  Exhibition
-mamwendengc o | | entitted ‘An Amerindian Life' at
wzs kraghod . .
g-ﬂﬁ" . ' Golden Grove Plantation House in St.
ko vt Philip. The installation was part of a
and Fiswoncel Sadey .
-eempatingmtione || collaborative event between the
e _ . BMHS and Golden Grove to take the
: : 1
| e e, | | BMHS beyond the walls of the
Higtoric Charles Fery, Meedhams Poing, S5t Michasl, 5 - "
S S ek 3038130 ~ physical plant and into Barbadian
Tnmd_qru_h from the 11ilon Bathados Resort, L
T seyimsmmatens | | communities. On March 9th 2014,
Buty your dces : W /T OF Zmy : W : :
P Ny the Curatorial Department assisted
ey e o S . at a fundraiser held on the grounds €
o sky Mall « Haggat Hall - ¢ Midae] i = - ) e
346 3503700 + warw: burbecdoeworidheriage | and guiding persons to view the  Figure 43 - Golden Grove Exhibit
o = il exhibit.

Figure 42 — Promotional Flyer — Historic
Garrison Walking Tour & Breakfast

Foursquare Folk Museum

The Curator — Art/Art History carried
out repairs to the mannequin heads
at the Foursquare Folk Museum
during January 2014 and completed
repairs to the feet and other body
parts in need of repair during
February with the assistance of the
support staff. These repairs were In
preparation for an Open Day which
was held at Foursquare Rum

Distillery and Heritage Park in mid- Figure 44 — The Curator — Art/Art History placing an adhesive onto one of the three mannequir
February. heads which were repaired at the Foursquare Folk Museumn
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Nation Publishing Company Limited

The Curator for Art/Art History also assisted the Nation Newspaper for their
AQth Anniversary preparations, by providing advice on the mounting and
installation of a temporary exhibition.

Insurance Corporation of Barbados

~ @ The Curator for Art/Art History assisted the Insurance Corporation of
Sgure 45 — Curator At/ Art H;srmy Allison Barbados in a consultative capacity on installation procedures, sizing of
e Conducting Repairs to the "Donkey i~ aranhs and labelling technigques for their anniversary exhibition at a site

—

=" Cosiume at the Foursquare Folk .
_==_m with Assistance from Support Staff visit conducted at the Frank Colly-

=moer Charles Wiggins more Hall

Vinistry of Culture, Sports & Youth

L uw:1 eyt ey B o e

Tn= Curator for Art/Art History provided similar expertise to the Ministry of j /(W”H V
Culture, Sports and Youth advising them on the infrastructure needed to nﬂ&muam
mount and create a travelling exhibition of photographs to the various -« r:“{;{:;m
~ommunity centres throughout the island. B B e e o
The Assistant Curator — History also facilitated the Ministry of Culture, 1*"%!3 -
Sports and Youth on a tour of the Garrison on Sunday 11th November 2013  rescimena
which was designed to increase the awareness of the Barbadian and visiting R

Tl -

oublic on the importance of the Historic Garrison to Barbadian History and
—eritage
Figure 46 — Invitation lo the ICBL 351th

Attendance at the World Commission on Protected Areas Meeting  Aniversary Lecture and Exhibition with the
BMHS Branding

The Assistant Curator Natural History (ACNH) represented the Barbados Museum & Historical Society at a World

Commission on Protected Areas meeting at CERMES, UWI Cave Hill Campus. The purpose of the meeting was to

bring key players together to identify areas around Barbados that could be considered for protected areas and

whether there were any existing laws that looked after the area’s protection.

Offsne Mamteﬂance

...... By

National Art Gallery

On October 2nd 2013, the Registrar and the Cura{ér Art/Art History accommodated the visit of Mr. Anderson Bolden
and Ms. Hartley Alleyne of the National Art Gallery Committee for the purpose of viewing and inspecting the large
works of art from the National Art Gallery Collection, housed at the Museum’s storage space at Block B, the Garrison.
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Barbados Gallery of Art

The BMHS, which manages the Barbados Gallery of Art (BGA) collections as part of the loan agreement commenced
the inventory process of over seven hundred (700) pieces of fine art. This process was started on October 10th 2013
at the Museum Holetown Storage space and was completed in November 2013.

George Washington House

As part of the contractual arrangements with the BMHS and George Washington House the Curatorial Department
conducted monthly inspection of the collections. This included carrying-out an inventory of the collections and
checking the House and Museum for any pest activity, and also that objects were adequately cleaned and all audio
visual equipment in working order.
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To Upgrade and Maintain the Grounds, Gardens, Parking Facilities and
Exhibits in Concert with the Visionary Brand and Heritage Themes
of the Museum and share Phased Work Plans for

Physical Infrastructural Development.

The BMHS has achieved the following targets:

« Successful renovation and reopening of the library after a 9-month closure

« Completion of an energy audit of the facilities

* Electrical Upgrade of the Museum’s physical plant

* Security systems upgrade including the installation of a (Close Circuit Television) CCTV system in
galleries and other key areas and fire and burglar intrusion systems

* Upgrade of the Air-conditioning facilities at the Holetown Storage Facility

Shilstone Li brary Renovation

A survey was conducted to provide information about the factors that had influenced indoor air quality at the museum
iIncluding the library: these factors were heating, ventilation and air conditioning systems, possible pollutant
pathways, possible contaminant sources and their effects on the occupants. The Main Library area was assessed to
be affected by high and fluctuating humidity. The humidity in the library should ideally be maintained between 40%
and 55% (installation of a dehumidifier is required to facilitate this process). The mould odour in the Library was as
a result of moisture in the walls and the high humidity. The outer walls required sealing or repointing to avoid moisture
leaking back into the inside walls. This moisture contributed to the flaking of paint and resultant mould growth.
Gutters and roof drains required cleaning and fixing where necessary to ensure that rainwater was shed away from
the building. The walls in the Library had to be thoroughly cleaned or cleared to remove any mould growth.

The process started with clearing the library to facilitate the required renovation work. A BMHS project team was
formed to plan the process consisting of the Librarian, the maintenance team and the Finance Officer. The temporary
gallery under the library was allocated for storage. However, an air-conditioned container was used later in the
process as the gallery had to be cleared to accommodate the planned Cropover exhibition —"Something in the Music”
which started on the 28th June 2013. (It must be mentioned that The Barbados Defense Force generously facilitated
us by giving up the container which they were using at the time). This moving process took over two weeks and
Included bullding shelves and racks and creating a temporary storage system that would still allow for easy access
to facilitate any research that would still have had to be accommodated. After completing the temporary relocation
of the library the construction process was started.

This restoration phase started with the scraping of the walls to remove the damaged surface. The BMHS had to
seek the input of professional conservators in order to come up with the right mix of mortar to complete the process.
In the end a mix of fine coral dust, white lime and white cement was utilised. This construction process was
challenging to all involved as it was not the usual type of work that would be encountered. The materials were
expensive and difficult to work with and created a lot of dust but work eventually progressed beyond the re-plastering
of the inner walls and repointing of the outside walls. Painting of the walls was completed using a special paint called
Corical which is designed for coral surfaces. Corical paint allows the walls to breathe as it is thinner than normal paint.
At the same time the BMHS took the oppor-tunity to improve the wiring of the library by installing additional electrical
and data points to accommodate the increasing use of technology such as is re-quired in the digitisation process.

The construction unfortunately resulted in the finish on the floors being damaged and they had to be sanded and
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re-varnished.

The Library was reopened on September 2nd, 2013, after a 9-month closure for renovations during the period
December 2012 — August 2013. To mark the occasion, a cocktail reception was organised to bring stake-holders up
to date on the renovations and plans for the future.

BMHS Electrical & SECHI‘it}T

Upgrade

The BMHS engaged the assistance

of the Barbados Light & Power

Company Limited to analyse the flow

of energy at the compound and the

related electrical infrastructure that

was required to support safe

delivery of this capacity at the facility.

That exercise highlighted the

following:

* The utilisation of electricity in the
Museum Dy appliance

* That the supply of electricity from
the pole to the main breaker was
problematic

* That the main breaker needed to
be replaced

Figure 47 — Barbados Today Coverage of the reopening of the Shilstone Memorial Library

The Barbados Light & Power
Company Limited completed an upgrade in the entire Garrison area installing an additional power supply nearer to
the Museum and replacing the old wiring from the pole to the main breaker. The BMHS also changed out its main
breaker and rewired the compound to facilitate this process. This process had the added benefit of eliminating some
occasional power outages and brownouts to which the museum had been previously subject.

24 closed circuit cameras were installed to monitor all the galleries, the shop, and all of the entrances to the
building. This installation is expected to ensure additional protection and security of the object son display which
iInclude may priceless pieces of Barbadian History and heritage. This system provides for hard drive storage of
security video tootage for up to three weeks.

Fire and Burglar intrusion systems were also installed on the compound in order to facilitate additional security of
the collections.

Block B

The BMHS temporarily stores at Block B 95% of its collection which consists of approximately 8,000 works of
fine art, decorative objects, textiles and furniture. These works are stored in three rooms located on the second level
of the building.

The roof of the building sustained damage in 2010 by Hurricane Tomas and is still in dire need of repair and the
BMHS is working toward the resolution of this challenge.
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During the reporting period, the area that houses the paintings and the furniture, which is mainly used by the
conservators and Museum staff, was industrially cleaned as an impact assessment deemed the building to be
environmentally unsafe given the state of the building. The damaged roof which has been leaking heavily and allows
easy access for birds, rodents and the monkeys and this has exacerbated the situation.

Holetown

The physical storage space at Holetown continues to be of concern with large cracks running along the walls around
the entire building. The air conditioning was replaced during the year; however the humidity in the building has not
improved. The paintings are continually checked for damage and pest activity, however no signs of infestation or
damage have been found to date.

The BMHS recommended to the Ministry of Culture, Sports and Youth and the National Gallery of Art that these
collections should be removed at the earliest convenience from this storage space to facilitate repairs to the building.
In the interim the BMHS is working on replacing the dehumidifier as soon as possible to maintain stable conditions.
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STRATEGIC PLAN: CHARTER 9

To Achieve at Minimum 10% per year Revenue Growth.

The BMHS did not achieve its financial targets for financial year 2013 to 2014.

For the first time since 2010 the Museum has failed to achieve growth in revenue generated from its commercial
operations and development funding. Development funding which is comprised of the annual appeal fund,

covenants, donations, and sponsorship and fundraising projects continued the decline which started in 2012 — 2013
and recorded a decline of 1.79% over the previous year.

2013-2014 2012-2013 2011-2012  2010-2011 2009-2010
Development Funding 62,725 63,868 90,015 78,786 58,956
Commercial 277,963 386,389 356,924 271,705 190,222
Other Revenue 123,230 46,386 16,681 7,403 4,501
Museum Generated Revenue 463,918 496,643 463,620 357,895 253,679
Increase (Decrease in revenue) (32,725) 33,023 105,725 104,216
% Increase (Decrease in revenue) -7% 7% 30% 41%

Figure 48 - Summary of Museun Generated Revenue for the Last Five Years

Commercial revenues, which had recorded significant growth since 2010, fell dramatically in 2014 largely due to a

decline of $78,409.00 or 62% from professional services .see the breakdown below by category for the detail over
the two vears.

2013-2014  2012-2013 Difference %
(Gate receipts 71,014 73,532 (2,518) (3%)
Library services 4,140 3,212 928 28.90%
Membership subscriptions 34,746 31,073 3,673 11.82%
Museum Shop — Gross 62,685 75,079 (12,395) (17%)
Special Tours 8,967 15,794 (6,827) (43%)
Journals 9,672 9,387 285 3.03%
Professional Fees 47 475 125,884 (78,409) (62%)
Publications 1,589 8,778 (7,190) (82%)
Property Rentals 35.503 41,380 (5,878) (14%)
Reproduction Services 2,174 2,269 (95) (4%)
Total Commercial Revenue 277,963 386,389 (108,426) (28%)

Figure 49 - Comparison of Commercial revenue for the Financial Year 2013 to 2014 as Compared with the Previous Year

Significant contributions under Other Revenue in 2014 were in relation to funds from Peter Moore Foundation in
relation to the Brunias paintings of $55,666.00 and $61,220.00 for the close Circuit television, and fire protection and
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To Adhere to International Reporting and

Good Governance Standards

T== BMHS has achieved the following targets:

.  Conducted 5 Council meetings to forward the strategic planning and policy development processes for
the BMHS

« Convened the following Council Committees to provide strategic guidance to the BMHS:
_  Development Committee — 3 meetings
—  Finance & General Committee — 6 meetings
_  Publications & Public Programming Committee — 4 meetings
_  Commercial & Marketing Committee — 4 meetings

+» Submitted its management reports to the Ministry of Culture, Sports and Youth as it relates to Museum
activities and challenges during the bimonthly reporting schedule

+ Participated in active membership of the Barbados World Heritage Committee and provided heritage
support for the review of historic properties within the World Heritage Property and its buffer zone as well
as historic sites across Barbados as required by the Town and County Planning and Department Office

» Submitted its report as part of the State of Conservation (SOC) document for the periodic reporting 1o
UNESCO on the management of the World Heritage Property.

+ Participated in membership of the Intellectual Property Committee providing support for the estab-
lishment of a framework for guidance of Barbadians in negotiating the various intellectual property
legislation with regard to their rights and responsibilities

BMHS Management, Council maﬂd Committees

B L S R i L
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The BMHS Management Team (Baobab) completed its budget for the year, including adjustments made for the
~duced subvention from government for the period. The exercise of updating the job profiles of Museum staff with
= view to improving organizational efficiency was also completed In draft for submission to the Museums Council for
review and approval.

The team also continued to provide the Council with bi-monthly reporting outlining both operational and financial
natters for the period under review in order to inform strategic planning for the organisation. In addition the Team
sacilitated 2 number of meetings of the Council and its subcommitiees geared toward the development of the
organisation which focussed mainly on achieving greater operational efficiency and financial self-sufficiency given
the current economic challenges in order to ensure the survival of the organisation and continue its mandate as the
guardian of our national heritage.

Externally, as a consequence of receiving a subvention from Central Government the Museum prepares a
Management Report for the Ministry of Culture, Sports and Youth on a bi-monthly basis and these reports were
completed as scheduled. The BMHS continues to work with the Ministry of Culture, Sports and Youth in order to fulil
she vision of an educated Barbadian populace fully cognisant and appreciative of its history, heritage and culture.

A e RSO TR s e i s i o e

mraesE.

During the period under review the Barbados Museum was represented on the World Heritage Committee which has
oversight of the management of Historic Bridgetown and its Garrison in order to preserve the Outstanding Universal
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Value (OUV) of the area and therefore maintain the World Heritage designation of the Property. This support included
assistance with regard to the creation of appropriate signage for the Property; providing resource personnel and

conducting education workshops on behalf of the Ministry of Tourism, for various tourism related entities; and the

Ministry of Culture, Sports and Youth to education professionals, to educate them on safeguarding the property and
maximising its potential and representation of Barbados. The BMHS also, alongside of the Chair, Deputy Chair and
Ministry of Culture, Sports and Youth representatives attended the meetings of the UNESCO World Heritage
Committee to ensure that Barbados was adequately fulfilling its World Heritage commitments and maximising the
potential benefits of World Heritage Inscription.

The museum during the period also assisted in the overall editing and writing of the State of Conservation (SOC)
report for UNESCO in relation to the implementation of the Management Plan for Historic Bridgetown & its Garrison.
This activity is a major component of World Heritage designation and in fact the Management Plan has been utilisea
as an exemplar by UNESCO for others in the region and beyond to adopt.

In addition, the BMHS provided consultative support for the preparation of the nomination for the Story of Sugar
which would see the addition of further sites in Barbados to the World Heritage roster The BMHS also supplied
consultative support in the form of technical expertise In the review of proposals submitted to the Town and Country
Development Planning Office for properties within the World Heritage Property or its buffer zone and other sites of
historic significance in Barbados. The Shilstone Memorial Library also provided support in the absence of a Worla
Heritage Resource Centre to persons wanting to conduct research of the history of the Property.

Intellectual Property Committee

e ——————————

The BMHS also provided support to the Intellectual Froperty Committee with regards to developing a Plan for
Intellectual Property Education and Awareness as a member of the committee’s Culture and Heritage Working
Group. This consultation included advising the Barbados Government of Intellectual Property issues as well as
assisting with regard to developing public education programming for Barbadians in respect of their intellectua
property rights and obligations and responsibilities including but not limited to practices in relation to copyrignt
patents and trademarks.
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i35 One 1950’s blue and green plaid Gent's suit with label
made by C.B. Rice & Co. Gift Mrs. Katherine Atwell February 11th 2013

2W13.7 5 One BBC -(Bérbadus BDfﬂiﬂg Company ) Bottle .fﬁﬁnd |
on a farm at Sandford, St. thp Gift Mrs Allison Callender February 20th 2013
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213.8.1 Dne broﬂhure fmm Mr. Adrre! Brathwal’[e Si PhlllD Suuth
Candidate for 2013 Elections of the Demunra’nc Labnur Part},r Gift Mrs Alllson Catlender February 20th 2013

201 J82 | "-"}M"Dne hrochure mjrn ihe Barbadns I_ab[}ur Pany
hrghhgmmg what the pany will do for the Senmr cltuzens Git = Mrs Allison Callender February 20th 2013

201 383 "One brochure Trnm the Demncraﬂc Labﬂur Party frnm
Patrick Todd MP for the Cny of Bndgemwn Gift Mrs Allison Callender February 20th 2013
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2013. 9!1 2 2 CDDIES Df the Manifesw Df the Demﬂcratlc Lahnur
Party 2013 Contmumg on the Pathways to Prugress Gift Mrs Angela Boyce February 21st 2013

201 3101 2[]13 E!ectmn camna&gn hmﬂhures fGT Verla Depelza DLP
Candidate for Bhrlst Church West Gift Mr. Kerron Hamblin February 26th 2013
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_Jamz 2013 Electmn campmgn bmshure for Maraa Agarﬁ
BLP Candldate mr Ghrlst Church West Gift Mr. Kerron Hamblin February 26th 2013

Em.3}35,_.___”_____ 201 3 Electmn campalgn hmchure ior Taan Abeﬁ G e
Independent candidate for Christ Ghurﬁh West Gift Mr Kerron Haml:a!m February 261}1 2{)13

e e i L e O P e e s e s S T T i R

Barhadué Le{bmur Par ty brnchuré.for Rev JUSEDh Atherley
candidate for St. Michael West Gift Mrs. Marcia Griffith February 27th 2013

"~ Democratic Labour Party brochure for Michael Carrington
candidate for St. Michael West Gift Mirs Marcia anflth February 27th 2013

Democratic Labour Party Cnnstltuency Hepﬂrt for
Michael Camngmn candidate for St. Mmh&el West Gift Mrs Marcia Griffith February 27th 2013

_21511 311 -Black éﬁd white re repmductmn of Warner S Plantatmn
1875 photograph - Gift Mrs. Janice Boeckle March 5th 2{}13

e i e . S et e e e e e i i 4 A PT persiiedsrSF  ee  reimrie e T e e e ¢ e e e mmm m wi s T e ————

Bari}adﬁé -Lahour Party Dmchure for ﬁév Jaseph Atherley
candidate for St. Michael West Gk Mrs Marua GI’IﬂITh February 21th 2013

L|brary aa e s e o SummerBar e
in the West Indies” printed by Robert Maclehose & Co. Ltd.
Giasgﬂw Gift Mrs Jamr:e Bneckte March 5th 2013

........ = Aaman PR i e et £ 0 B B oy A S e e e LS L L TP oy o o e g 14 0 £ i T T

_2013%2 Gas Irr:m fnund h}.f Mr Wayne anndge cm the property {}f
Mr. Collins in Gherry Tree Hill, St. Peter Gift Mr. Wayne Dowridge March 6th 2013

A S T T Iy e AL e ST S S T — T ey TR R R R St n b L el i e 0 L e oo g il 8 A i il R oa 2 b e e R s e R T SR Py ey e e A R e et e S S SRR B e ———— il

2013 13 : 16 ﬂ Mahogany Bnard Table on f:::ur pedesia s designed by
Jean Blnndm alﬂng with a Dmteﬂtwe navy blue table cloth.  Gift Seaco SRL April 15th 2013

Rl T R R R - e - e < e o I P L ———r ey W ST PNE TSVl R Pl Ll Ll L L AL S S L i I

2013.14 Biam and wht’[a repmductmn m‘ a pht}togram of the visit Df
Sir Harold McMillan taken in front of the City Hall on
Cumberland Street ¢ 1960’s. Also featured in the photograph
are Ernest Derghton Mt}tﬂﬂy, Sir John Stow Gift Ms Margarei Danlei Ag}rli 24th 2013

bkl e e P R LA N LU LGNS SEBLETTT DU DLV i e e e e S AR R i 8 i 3 A A S P s e s e 4

2{}13151 B]a}:k and whlte phnmgraph Df Thendnre Wmley Bradshaw
in uniform of the Argyll and Sutherland Hi ghianders 1918 Gift Mrs Frances Bradshaw May 6th 2013

T B e e e e e o _“
in uniform of the Argyll and Sutherland Highlanders, 1918 Gift Mrs Frances Bradshaw - May 6th 2013 | oane -]
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Gifts & Acquisitions continued

b

_ACCESSION # DESCRIPTION =~~~ G N L MOonE SOUREE | ¢ DAL
2013.15.3 Coloured Dhotngraph of the ﬂﬂmnr};, St. Bartholomew's Church Glﬁ Mrs Frances Bradshaw » May Eith 201 3
2013.15.4 Phutncupy Df the Bapt:smal Cer’ﬂﬂcale 01 Theodﬂre Wﬂrley

Bradshaw dated July 30th 1897. Gift Mrs Frances Bradshaw May 6th 2013
2013155 Kilt of Theodore Worley Bradshaw, born in Barbados in 1897,

son of Rev. Samuel Bradshaw Dean of St. Michael’s Calhedra1 Gift Mrs Frances Bradshaw May bth 2013
2013.16 Free Standmg Moore Cheque maklng ITIEiChIﬂE Mndal 431

serial #1LR14456. The machine was used for printing

dividends ancl pensmn cheques Gift Goddard Enterprises Lid. May 15th 2013
2013.17.1 Duphcate copy m‘ The Barbados Poht:e De;}artment

Gun Licence No. H.Q. 1079 for the year 1977, in the name of

Mr. Errol W. Barrow, M.P, of Paradise Beach, St. Michael,

for a 12 gauge Browning shot-gun, bearing a serial number

N 71765-58-1183, is in the possession of the

Barbados Defence Fnrce Gift Mr. Anthony Wood May 27th 2013
2013.17.2 Duphsate GDDy Uf ne Barbados F’nlme Departmﬂnt

Gun Licence No. H.Q. 1994 for the year 1978, in the name of

Mr. Errol W. Barrow, M.P, of Paradise Beach, St. Michael,

for a 12 gauge Browning shot-gun, bearing & serial number

71765-58-1183, is in the possession of the

Democratic Labour Party Gift Mr. Anthony Wood May 2?th 2{]13
2013.11.3 Duplicate copy of the Barbados Police Department

Gun Licence No. H.Q. 2348 for the year 1979, in the name of

Mr. Errol W. Barrow, M.P, of Paradise Beach, St. Michael,

for a 12 gauge Browning shot-gun, bearing a serial number

71765-58-1183, is in the possession of the

Barbados Olympic Association. Gift Mr. Anthony Wood May 2?th 2{]1 3
1-16 A collection of local drink and milk bottles, surgical

instruments, ol Iamps Yard Stn’:k and [}ther domestlc items  Gift Ms. Elsa Wﬁakes June 4th 2013

BeH and Hnweﬂ autn Ioad super 8 rnuwe pm eator mudel 456 Gn‘t Ms Mafgaret Danle Luly 2nd 2[}13

Bell and Howell Gwde Bnnk G|ft Ms Margaret Dame Luiy 2nd 2[}13

 Gerlz Long Island Credit Plan Card Gif Ms. Margaret Danie

Bell and Howell Purchaser tdennﬁcanon Card Gift Ms. Margaret Danie July 2nd 2013

Mnrtar and Pestle Giﬁ Mr Julian MBC{IIHH Ju y 3rd July 2013

‘u’andel Metal |EE Shaver nem # 20 300 anci made in Giﬁ Ms EJeannr Seate JU yﬂth 2013

Sch::ml bouk enmled “U|:'.~ Icr Slavery” by

Robert T Washmg on publtshed by Magnum Easy Eye Bnnks Gift Ms. Eleanor Seale July 11th 2013

Sch{m[ Bnok enmled Nelsnn S West Ir:than Headers

book three compiled by J.0. Cutteridge published by

Thomas Nelson and Sons Ltd used in Form 3 at

Ct. Cyprlan S Prep Schnm Gift Ms. Eleanor Seale July 11th 2013
2013.18, 1 The faHDwmg |terns bemnged in Ms Wh1lemena Grant

a Barbadian who worked as an Air Raid Warden

in the 2nd World War:

“Air Raid Warden™ metal door sign Gift Reverend Andrew Hatch July 18th 2013

S S A SIS
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| Gifts & Acquisitions continued
IE—— bLscomtion MODE SOURCE e DAl
i3 182 Badge with name “Warden” which was worn by
Air Raid Wardans Gift Reverend Andrew Hatch July 18th 2013

RIS . Hame Guard Bﬁdﬂﬁ (ihls hadga was worn by rah“r_a;;.i_aaldtaa's)ﬁﬁt . Haaa"raa_a‘aﬂsndraw HalchmmWM_JUI}’ 18”1 20 3 lllllllllllllllllllll
i 18 4 Badga with araat and inifials “CD” '('C il f]afanaa) o Reverend Andrew /Hach  Ju Vo e
T = 2 Badge - by o Grant e = o Reaerend o ~alr;hu§ i 2{} 3 L
7y — C|w| Defanca Arm_Band th crest Gm Hmrend Andraw -:atch" uth 20 3 .
Y Una ﬁﬂé&i ;;h]te i Gn‘t Wr Kam Carbm uyS{}h 203
v ”'-"Dne Enamm ]Ug w|th hanma S s WGm o {am[}arbm - Julym30t12[]13
Ty Unaanama ICH’CU]arbDWE Lo o “'G]ﬁ o '{am Carbm JUMUI”UB
2013 23,4}1 -3  Three | (3) ename 1/2 moon shapad hawia HGiﬁ - ﬁ;{alh Carhm e :juw EUth 201 o

e P A A P T e L R a1 e e e ] AR LSS AR L

MrShana Bart]att el M'Saatambar ch 2013 -
Samambar 1am 2{]13

Dna Kadak Raﬂa}z Camara |n A brawa iaathar case Gift

b ot Bl b R R B BN PR A v A D T

e U AR P P I Y L

“Twa( )hwa - combs: ffam he hag alumtrae BMHS . o Mr KEH‘UH Hambhn

i T i

1-30 A ca!laaimn af ta;-mlas Inc udmg c1ath|ng
made by the donor and other domestic items. Gift Ms. Audine Holder Saatambar 24th 2{]13
_____ E— . = _gaurd aumhasa_amiha aariy — by ceiE N S R s
from an an‘rman shap in Munich Gift Ms. Marga’[ Frost Ociabar 23rd 2013
2013.23 P Dacumant aoncammg Barhadlan Robert saac Kirton's o M Benilda Tillman
career at the Gatum Locks, Panama (Grand-daughter of
Mr. Robert Kman) November 19th 2013
:_2'3_.24 !ca Craam makar usad in tha 1940 S hy tha Hlnds famiiy _Glﬁ Ms?&éﬁéﬂe Hmds . -NDUETHBEFEE{HHQUTS
o e pamtmgamf“aﬁ e Jamaa r: 19%3_[]? G e
"John Gnssmk“ Gift Ms. Marion S. Radman November 28th 2013
e g Grass Snaka D G[ﬂ - Hodﬂay - aTthur s N"Jaauary - 2014 L
20143484 A collection of WllltamBartalandacumama o on WDbuadoes WWFabruary 2201
2014 a_f‘r n Mautamg and ala_s’[ar from Farlay / Hill Great House. o e aéféh“i?ma ~ Marchi0th 2014
20145, /17{ Waadan duaplay aasua“aath (13) thirteen [:aujarw daagms Gn‘dtﬁ i'u’lra D|ana Carapball Marc'a" 11th 2014
b 2013 6 1 ' 3 ack andlhmr’{'lta phatagraphs m‘ “Graup ar‘ Baya Barbados” # DB 69663 - .
' 01362  Blackand white aaaaa;aa of the Governor. Barbados” # 248720 . -
2013.63 Black and white pasicard af‘f“”}ha staarﬁ.fa};a'}aaan ana}ia&}?e Bureau” #_4934 - =
2{]‘ 3 6 4 W3 ack and wma pasiaard of Vfawa of Hotel Ffaya! an a‘ra Saa Earbadas B Wf i # 5311 - . _ v
20 3,5,5W . m% aak aﬂd wa’[a aastaaFg r_}f “Tha Carn-aafa Lfbrary Barbadas B WI - aubhshaa hy nghts Lid Barbadaa . h
20 365 . 3 a-t%mand wma pastaard af ”Quaan S Park sha w.fng Baad Sraad Earbadas” B W | . .
2.0‘ 36?“ """"'”'3}“&?51}%6"'%{Eé'puasaa af “Guaan S Pa.n-!f" Sf Mfahaa!” Barbadas B Wl pnntaa by Baakars Drag Stares LtdBrmsh 'Gmana :ﬁ
Photo by Louis Chung EE
2_[]368 Black and WhliE past{:ard af “Baﬂawﬂa Taanfa C!ub” Barb'a_c_iaa-ﬁ WI by A E Tay-la_r_éa_dgamwn Baraaaaa - ?:-,
201369  Coloured 'aam"?f'aa;&;a;aa a;aaa”a;aa Barbados B.WL”, prined in  Scolland by R Robert aaaenuse“a Co.Ld. =
2{]361_0 _ Ba auraa “a'astcard aT Trafafgar Sauara Shawragm a'aisaa S Sfaa}a’; B_ar?adas # 48?60 B _h _- ;
2013.6.11 Co aurad postcard af ”Tha Naw Chaaasrda Market, Baa'gafawa Baraadas” # 34983 B 5
e e R T e AT i Se o e IR S e e e e e R e R
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ACCESSION® DESCRIFTION = - .
2013.6.12 Coloured postcard of “Barbadas West fﬂdiES Bndgeruwn” - Htstorlc Traialgar Square Dlstnbuied by Ci. Plﬁ & Cn Ltd
29363 CDE}UFEGDDSTEEU’E uf Vﬁar Memuna! Trafa!gar Squ;fz'fé BBFD;JDS’ B. WI Phamgraph by H Frlsch # 84167

2{}364 _ Eﬁhured postﬁar{: of “Bﬁdgerﬂwn Barbados“ ﬁuﬁlashed by W&YfarE(_BDGkSTDTELImITEd Barhadus West |E'!dIES - :
201 365 bﬁwoured 'ﬁosiﬂarc of “Barbados Tneatre Guéérfs Park” by GA anmer Bamad{}s Wl -

015616 Coloured postﬁa}d of “Endgemwn Earbadas West !ndfes Native Fruit Sellers” 19665&}{1& Press Imt # DT—16121 C
shls6r C -a-oﬁredﬁmsﬂzard of “Bmadway Sfreef Bndgemwn Barbados” British West Indies - 30248 -
2013618 Coloured postcard of “Trafalgar Square Barbados”™ W.. by Deer 1 Press, Inc. # 64385-B ' .
20369 " wbaaured Jostcard of “Aerial View of pan‘ of Bndgefnwn Capfraf of Ba;bagas e Phutugraph by PT H[ggms .
2013620 Coloured postcard of “Native Washers Barbados”, Wl. Prined inthe USA. # 42683 - .
2013.6.21 Coloured posteard of “Lord Nelson Monument Barbados” W.l. # 50301 - =
2[}3522 h mbﬂdlnured pustcard Df “Brrdﬁﬁrm_m:h"Barbados” WﬂSf intﬂés_ _mdepena'ence Square . 1966 De;-: ter Press Iru:; # Hﬁ‘tﬁﬁd C
2013625 Coloued posicard of “Broad Stee, Barbados” BWL 29

L e e e s e

013624

et

 Coloured p pﬂsmard of “Coral Reef Club” A madern dglfgh}ful mttage minﬂ}; at Fashmnable St James Beach Barhacll:}s B WI

2[}1 3.6.25 W"'"Ct}loured DDStEaFCJ E]?ilaémbermere SCJ’?GDI' Barbados . -
20136268Iack i e s Eﬁémﬂamad&é L
e e e panaramm:smé& - Aquafm o Lo e e
2013628 Black and while photograph of “Mawby Girl Barbados” BW.I. #7 28

e Blacka}dwhnephuﬁjmmﬂénana = Cumper & amghnln s
e p'uﬁﬁ?ﬂp": e e Army et S e e
2013631 Blackand white photograph “Bridgetown, Babados” showing Eastndians -

2{)13 6 32 ~ Blackand w':i-i'-{;ﬁﬁtt;grﬁm of “Street Scene Narrves Bndgetown” (East |I“idlﬂﬂ8) . 2
2013633 Black and white photograph of “Night Blooming Cactus” Barbados = _ e
01361 Bl aﬂkan&w11te pwdﬁram of ”Prwate m‘ Wi _Fégfmenf _ . . . _

o e e pmtn“g rajrofAquancc;’ubﬁarbadns = IbySJ ______ H éﬂw ard # 258{]2 —————————
oo - W’HTED’IDH}QFED"I pri Endgemwn - - e

2013.6.38 |

R —_— T e e e

ack and white mmugrams of Bn*dgefown” ShDWII’IQ peuple SIHiﬂQ on lhe s’anway 1913"“” .

B
B
B
Black and wihi'{;ﬁ-mwgraah df “Bndgefown” 191 3 shnwmg thatcheﬁ h:::-uses
B
B

ack and white pmmgram f::f 'ifin aena! view Uf Barbadﬂs share fme .

2[113 6 40 WM%E&TMIEWH;DTGQFHDT Df Cnmmﬁ&y Enc Office Barbadﬂs . .

e mﬁétercoiour pamtmg o e gghed by HEE{D[..W.NS{EF_. - L e
e Ongmal e skef{:“h P Garnsan Gymkhana s 19 e e S T
203643 ; Black and wh; e phntograph 01 Aquanc C,fub Ba‘rbados B Wf T # 25803 by 8 J Hayward _ e

T A

2013. 19 2
2{]13.19.3

e T e e 3 A R T
ﬁ,?_‘ :.ﬁ-ﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁi é:.ﬁ:".-— E.. .E‘B..:?’.&E :ﬁ:;ﬁﬁrrgr afd..m-iﬁ ‘efl:-}’. % Eﬁ%—’t D

o4

s T e i e e s L, G oo o A s g e A L gk
T e s e e R R

e e e e e e B B e g e R R e T -

.I.-PGFTFHIT of Sir Gudfrey Kneller (Eng!ish) 1646 172-8“ | ""’Po-rfrarf {}f a Negrﬂ Heramer” Dsi on Carwas In Cawed Wﬂoden Frame

T L e T R P E

 Porirait of “New York Hairdresser with a Diamond Sﬂckﬂfﬁ 0il on Ganvas

AR Mo el Y e e e

CD|DUfEd Pmstcard DT ”Sandy Laneﬁﬁbféf St James Barbadns WI" # ?5659 Nahmnal Culor Publishers Inc.

S e
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Museum Acquisitions continued

1 ACCESSION# DESCRIPTION e e -

l' 2014.2.2 Coloured Postcard of ”Sandy Lane Hﬂfef St. James, Barbados W! . Dukane Press Barbados

' Wiy CooureﬁPostcar{: “Barbados West Indies Seawell Armorr” dlstnbuted by C L Pltt & Co Ltd B dDS West Inc!tes

i 201424  Coloured Postcard of “Hilton Hotel” printed by Letchworth Press Lid. Barbados . B
poies | Coloured Postcard of “Barbados Wi, Hilton Hotel” printed by Letchworth Press Lid — Barbados. D JstributedbyBL Pit & Co. Lid

Dl Coloured Postcard of “Constitution River, Barbados” JR. Seifert & Co. Ltd Barbados W1 #5691
2014.2.8-”"“ e s by Kendall e e
o9 Btaﬂk and white Carte D Visite of ‘A Ma!e Seaz‘ed” hy A Sylvesmr Tayiur o . ¢

| 201421 [] e ....-."Phnto Negaiwe Df ”Haf!road Bndgetawn Barbadns c1 920’5 " 4 1248_&1[[} 20245) :

; s = phumgraph . “Puﬁery - Bndgemwn ......................................................................... - . . :

! 2015512wmMBiackEndwhttephomgraphof _______ NarmerrerySeﬁers ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ S

; e BlackandwhrtephﬂtugraphufBarbadosﬂndgefuwn Tne Savannah” # 4?4 e e e e
2014214 Blam and white photograph of ‘A Heéﬁénca in Barbados = - - w
2014215 Blaok and white photograph of “/nner Basin and Part Railway Barbados” 1 884

;. . Dhmﬂgmm = Pubhc Mamer” 1884 e e
F. - - Boy” hy s Cnnper e e .
2032 9 - B {;kand wme phﬁfﬁgraph Df “Marchande De Pﬁfene Cug!ef Seh’er’” # 158 I:Jy C::mper .
02000 '“EEEE”é’ﬁ’&i@%’&é’“ﬁnm}i{g}apn of “Potiers Negres”
0013221 Tissue Stereo Card of “Reservoir Grand WEW Barbados” Seﬂr?e%é-;é Phntﬁ'g"a:aphed hy W, Tuaker Trinidad Wf
Piiso03  Black and white ﬂhmﬂgrap’i of ”Bndgemwn Barbadus” # ESSQA( ) .
rF. pmmgrapmfBarbade,élrnﬂeuer;!“\}é}ffs%;41::11/;% ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
2013225  Blackand white photograph of “Barbados Inner Basin and Railway” 1884 - = =
2014226 Blackand white pholograph of “A Street Scene in Bridgetown Barbados” (JG 5) -
goiaoor Black and white photograph of “The Windimil Barbados B.WiL” S.J. Hayward # 20550 -
2014228 Blaok and white photograph of “Barbados Station Hospital” 1834 - s
2014229  Blac {man:j white reproduc ion of a photﬁgraph  of “Stilt Dancer at the Hagé TféE;Barbados B W“!””m

| 2014230  Black and white photogra oh of “Enmnre Club Barbados ; # 6?’478 1880 ¢ - -

|_ | . oo aﬂdwwt’[empmt;grajhufMamStreet _____ - arbados ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

| P cner 't"t“éhamtugraph”{;fh“f:' o Buﬁa’mgs ey L L L
100 Black'and white pwﬂtﬂgraph of “The Hon. E.W. Barrow” dated June 20th 1966 at the Openmg of the Barbados Constitutional

Conference at Lancaster House by Keystone Press Agensy Ltd London

i 0 4234 B ack and whﬁe phntograph r.::rf !fs Garhfﬁafﬁhié n fhe Bntfsh Wesr fndres E by Kéy_fé,imne Press Agency LtﬂLDﬁdDﬂ#ﬁl‘lB?Ah(i} '''''''

| 2014.2.35 b ask and white momgraph of “Harbour Police” # 5'359 A(Ed) _____

ack and wme jmmgram of “Thor Heyerdah!l” dated Julyr mh 19?0

e e e o e e e —— e P L T T P AN P T PP PSP EPEPS PP PSS P U SIS PRSPPI S RGPS PP (00 [Py [P SNy [ S r ol S ST S (Pt S S S S S s e L P Y B e e, P Ly, L e LR S el

———
2014239

ack and white ::mtr:}gram r:}f “Broad Street, Bndgefown” dated 1884

B

2[}1 .4.2.3%." - -“]-:-3-8{]{ and ﬁwite ::mmgram of “Trafalgar Square Erfdgerown” # 3459#;\(26)v by“.Brmsh West lndlan Aerays Ph[}TD :
B
B

'a{:{aﬁdﬂﬁﬁzte phﬂtograph ﬁf “Landmg Wharf Bndgetown Barbadﬂs ” dated 1884
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Museum Acquisitions continued

A{‘CESSI(}N " DESCRIPT I{}N e . e
2014.2. 40 Black and white jmmgram of ”ﬁ’oebuck Srreet” # f-lZ??A(Eu) a

2{] 4-2.41 Backanc b j’lomgram - "Bmckﬂ Gam‘snn” 1898 # 3993A S e e r
201 4242 | Black and white photograph nf “Bridgetown showing Fs"ﬂberr Thom Lrﬂ' Barbados Barre! | # 3459A(21) ... i

2042-43800k erm Eed “The Sources of Discontent in the West Indies” by Francis H. Wilcher, Londﬂn E W Alfen Aue Marra Lane E C 1885
2014.2 44 Black anc white Eichmg of ‘Awamng Tndays Catch to arrive” by He{:tcar Whmler 1969
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Eden, ﬁxrrrhany
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Winslow, Barbara
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Gittens, William Andarsan

R L R

Browne Dawd‘rf[] & Cartar

Handarsan

T P

Nakhuda Sabw

Carrrngtan Ronnre
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Gifts to the Shilstone Memorial Library continued

ACCESSION # AUTHOR TITLIE DONOR
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6983 Munksgaard, Angjerd &

Jorgensen, Sidsel Lystgardeﬂe Rundt Kri suansand SldSE‘| Jomansen
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Bermuda

6986 Chained on the Rock : Slavery in Bermuda &
Fdward Fraser: From Slave to Missionary Dr. Edward Harris, National Museum of
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6087 Winkels, W.E.H Winkels 1840:
De Toover-lantaarn van Mr. Furet & Her Leven\
van een blanknﬁmier Hilde Neus, Paramaribo, Suriname
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Note: Accession Numbers not reflected in this list represent the materials from the backlog, which were also accessioned and catalogued
during the period April 2012 to March 2013.

Shilstone Memorial Library Purchases

ACCESSION # AUTHOR TIILE | SOURCE
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6948 %elci Basr} A My’[hs and Healmes 01 Canbbean History BMHS Bookshop
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Brian F. Gl‘iﬁith & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Auditor’s report

To the Council of The Barbados Museum and Historial Society

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Barbados Museum and Historical Society which comprise
the balance sheet as of March 31, 2014, and the statement of income, statement of changes in equity for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Barbados Museum
and Historical Society as of March 31, 2014, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

;” pm = L—’? J*‘#‘/l‘ OF %

Brian F. Griffith & Co.
Chartered Accountants

8 May 2015
Bridgetown, Barbados

BRIAN F. GRIFFITH B SC. (Econ.) F.C.C.A., M.B.I.M. ‘HARRIETT HOUSE’, SPRY STREET, BRIDGETBW?E, BARBADOS, W.1.
TELEPHONE: (246) 426-4034, 426-4035, 426-4038. FAX: (246) 429-2970
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7o & Historic

Balance Sheet

MARCH 31, 2014

Assets

Cash on hand

Cash at bank

Cash on deposit

Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
nventories
nvestment
Fixed assets

Liabilities
Bank overdraft
Accounts payable and accruals
Deferred income
Long term loans

Net Assets

Represented by:
General fund
Specific funds

Total funds

Notes

11

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Approved by the Board:

4‘% | L / %Q

Chairman of Finance Committee

i L

Member of Councill

Wé Society

600 570
66,215 115,792
101,848 187,816
087 273 318,724
13,257 11,373
157,344 155,490
8,054 8,054
1,918,565 208,416
2 643.156 1,006,235
13,558 51,76°
710,041 310,78
13,161 13,16"
192,129 D
028,889 375,703
1,714,267 630,532

B e A e T el P Ll P S e A oL FE [ il L2 o LTl oA i ol 2 L LG B = el i Sy e Lot

1,185,634 187,410
528,633 443,122
1,714,267 - 630,532
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MBarbados

Statement of Changes in General Fund
7= & Historic

Society FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

General fund - Balance brought forward 187,410 272,311
Increase in revaluation reserves 1,373,300 0

Excess of expenditure over income (375,076) & (84,901

General fund - Balance carried forward 1,185,634 187,410

[ I T et T AT S Y T e s e o, T P e e T S VO, T s e B

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Income and Ex pen diture

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

Barbados
Museum
~_ & Historic

&S Cociety
-{;%J S0cCI€e 0y

Notes

Income
Covenants 8,000 18,500
Donations 160,800 53,618
Educational programmes 8,967 17,794
Special events income 10,811 1,750
Gate receipts 71,014 73,532
Government subvention 1,555,465 1,757,890
Interest 4,032 4,136
Library and photocopies 4140 3,212
Membership subscriptions 34,746 31,073
Museum shop (page 5) (1,661) 6,944
Professional fees 47,475 141,577
Publications 11,260 18,166
Other rentals 12 35,503 41,380
Reproduction services 2,174 2,269
sSundry income 2,312 14,558

1,955,038 2,186,399
Administrative expenditure (see page 20) (2,330,114) (2,271,300)
Excess of expenditure over income QS?S,D?’GZ 584,901!

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Museum

fern, & Historic
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Shop sales
Shop sales

Cost of sales
Opening inventories
Purchases

Closing inventories

Gross profit

Expenses
Bank charges
Miscellaneous
Stationery

Net (loss)/income for the year

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

~ Statement of Income — Museum Shop
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

S R

i 4""-': '-Ir'rr&- S

A

Notes

THE BARBADOS MUSEUM AND HISTORICAL SOCIETY

62,685

15,079

155,490
58,212

138,571
80,821

213,702

157,344

56,358

219,392

155,490

63,902

6,327

1,529
2,239
4,220

7,988

10155l 7

2,444
948
841

4,233

(1,661) 6,944
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Barbados
Museum

.

Statement of Cash Flows

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

o WA R m——— i Eoe | nem ooy SRS S T SRR SN S

Notes

Cash flows from operating activities

(Loss) for the year (375,076) (84,901)
Depreciation 79,858 44 505
Operating income before working capital changes (295,218) (40,396)
Changes in non-cash working captial balances 619,103 (11,437)
Net cash (used by) operating activities 323,884 - (51,833)
Cash flows from investing activities

Additions to fixed assets (416,707) (17,104)
Net cash (used by) investing activities (416,707) (17,104)
Cash flows from financing activities

Increase in specific funds 85,510 76,847
Net cash from financing activities 85,510 76,847
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and equivalents for the year (7,313) 7,910
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 252,417 244,507
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 245,104 252,417

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Museum Notes to the Financial Statements

iz & Historic
Ghd Society MARCH 31, 2014
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1. Incorporation
The Barbados Museum and Historical Society was incorporated under The Barbados Museum and Historical

Society Act, 1933. The Society is a non-profit institution. Its mandate is to collect, document and conserve
evidence of Barbados' cultural, historical and environmental heritage and to interpret and present this evidence

for all sectors of society.
2. Summary of significant accounting policies
a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS”) promulgated by the International Accounting Standards Board.

b) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value and are valued on the first-in, first-out basis.
c) Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided for on fixed assets on a straight-line basis at rates estimated to write off the
cost of these assets, less their estimated residual value, over their expected useful lives. The rates used are:-

Equipment — 20%
Furniture and fittings ~ 10%

d) Subscription income

Subscription income is accounted for on the basis of subscriptions received with no recognition being taken
of subscriptions receivable.

e) Currency

These financial statements are expressed in Barbados dollars.

f) Investments

Investments in debentures are stated at cost. Dividends on debentures are recognised as income in the year
of receipt.

g) Antiquities

The Society's collections of antiquities and published matter have not been reflected in the financial
Statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

T=x=hon

- —
i
—

MARCH 31, 2014

o acome tax In accordance with Section 4 of the Income Tax Act.

~=sh on hand

—_— - 2o} |
_-.:::uu-' -58”

sh0D floats
_orary float

S=nkK accountis

2) Cash at bank

CIBC FirstCaribbean International Bank
Current account #1107917

Specific Project Account #1060971
Development Account #1000910570
JS Dollar Account #1110132

p) Bank overdraft

FirstCaribbean International Bank
Current account #1110108

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable
Compitroller of customs — VAT division

Barbados
Museum

e

-

& Historic

‘%}%ﬂ Society

= —arbados Museum and Historical Society is a registered benevolent organisation and is therefore exempt

250 250
300 300

50 20
600 570

10,770 10,679
29,621 36,017
926 31,652
24,898 37,444
62,215 115,792
51,761

74,307 117,017
212,966 201,707
287,273 318,724

ANNUAL REPORT 2014




Barbados

Museum

o, & Historic
{:oh .
g Society
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7. Accounts payable and accruals

Accounts payable

Audit and accounting fees payable

Pension Plan payable
Director National Insurance

Barbados Revenue Authority — IRD

8. Investments

MARCH 31, 2014

Notes to the Financial Statements

344,258
7,500
42,403
180,137
135,743

710,041

214,385
7,500
6,771

36,253
45,872

Investments relate to a holding of £4,091 Canadian Pacific Railway 4% debenture stock.

0. Fixed assets

Land

Paintings

Equipment

Furniture

310,781

Cost

At April 1, 2013 137,300 0 660,436 168,758 170G, T 2,672,271
Adds/Revaluations 1,373,300 277,690 11,296 ¢ 127,72 1.790,007
At March 31, 2014 1,510,600 277,690 671,732 168,758 1,833,498 4,462,278
Depreciation

At April 1, 2013 0 0 609,030 161,132 1,693,693 2,463,855
Charge for year 0 0 24,861 3.357 51,645 79,868
At March 31, 2014 0 it 0 633,891 164,484 1,745,338 2,543,713
Net book value 2013 1,510,600 277,690 37,841 4,274 88,160 1,918,565
Net book value 2013 137,300 0 51,406 7,626 12,084 208,416

10. Long term loans

The CIBC FirstCaribbean loan is secured by a hypothecation of bank balances held in term deposit accounts
with the bank.
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Notes to the Financial Statements ng%%dos

MARCH 31, 2014 @o, & stonic
: Qéd ociety

1. Specific funds

=ztonal Facilities Fund (Note 13) 6,376 6,376

soecific Project Funds (Note 14) 522,257 436,746
528,633 443,122

I e T T BT W e L W e TP O AN W T T ot TS o SIS o AL b S TP BT SR

T2 Other rentals

.3 represents the rental of the courtyard for other social activities, e.g. weddings, parties, etc.

;

}fr '3 Ecucational Facilities Fund — (Children’s Gallery)

| =ranis received from donors for the refurbishment of the Children's Gallery
|

Saance at April 1, 2013 6,376 14,758
—=C2iDiS 0 0

0,376 14,758
Expenditure o i & o)
S=ences at March 31, 2014 6,376 6,376

ANNUAL REPORT 2014
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Museum Notes to the Financial Statements

g, & Historic

I

& Society | ~ MARCH 31, 2014
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14. Specific project funds

This represents the unexpended portion of funds received on projects as follows

Bfiwd: Receipts Expended

5 5 5
(i) Museum Publications
a) Geology of Barbados — Sales 2,514 344 0 2,858

b) Amerindian Stories — Sales 10,302 367 - 0 10,669

c) Educational packs — Donation, 10,000 0 0 10,000
Multinational Women'’s Group

d) Beyond the Bridge — Sales 9,130 0 0 9,180

e) Rewriting History — Sales 3,955 0 0 3,955

Jotal Museum Publications 35,901 711 =3 36,612

(ii) Project funds and grants

a) Brunias catalogue — Grant, 22,666 33,000 (55,6606) 0
Peter Moores Foundation (UK)

b) Art in Barbados - Sales 23,933 530 0 24,463

c) Community Museum -
Development, : 41,452 0 | 0 41,452
Ministry of Education

d) Education Fund — Donation, 5,000 0 0 5,000
Barbados Community Foundation

e) CAM Proceedings — Donation 7,877 0 0 7,877
Caribbean Development Bank

Total Project funds and grants 100,928 33,530 55,666 78,792




& Spoecitic project funds ...continued

—
e

¥
(H

m Donations

= _orary Development — Donation 18,175 0 (18, 145) 0
b Exdhibition Gallery — Donation, 46,237 0 0 46,237
==—=r Moores Barbados Trust
» &= Corection Fund — Donation, 12,000 0 0 12,000
2 Wal=d Garden Theatre 94,075 71,840 0. . 165,915
222 Donations 170,487 71,840 (18,175 224 152
w Miscellaneous funds 129,430 53,271 0 182,701
Summary of specific project funds

Musueum publications 39,901 il 0 36,612
~roject funds and grants 100,928 33.530 (55,666) 78,792
Donations 170,487 71,840 (18,175) 224 152
Miscellaneous iunds 129,430 Daell . 0 182,701
Total specific project funds 436,746 159,352 (73,841) 522,257
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=
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Notes to the Financial Statements Mgﬁlﬁ%d%

Jr & & Historic

MARCH 31, 2014 ixd Society

=senis the unexpended portion of funds received on projects as follows

Receipts Expended

$
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fof@ & Historic

Acquisitions

Advertising

Bank charges and interest
Conservation expenses
Computer software
Depreciation and amortisation
—ducational expense
-xhibition expenses
-undraising expenses
nsurance

Maintenance of equipment
Miscellaneous

National insurance

Office expenses -

Pension

Professional fees - Audit
Professional fees - Contract
Publications

Rental of equipment
Repairs and maintenance
Salaries

Courier services
Stationery and postage
Subscriptions

Travel and entertainment
Uniforms

Utilities

Wages
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Human Resources and Professional Development
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Statement of Administrative Expenses
Hra MARCH 31, 2014

8.253
47,850
28,200
26,288

339
28,547
79,858
24,020
39,694
20,433
20,420

2,033

104,639

31,340
42 233
63,026

7,500
21,486
13,742
14,435
35,281

1,117,322
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22 709
20,489
2 462
9,125
1,164
76,100

321,124

2,330,114

7,786
53,219
7,850
12,009
395
28,123
44,505
42,649
24,810
16,658
4,597
459
102,595
13,993
46,962
50,882
7,500
5,554
22,010
21,865
25,659
1,143,131
06,248
40,437

.\ 3998
24 738
302
190,706
293,415

2 271,300
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St Ann’'s, Garrison, St. Michael, Barbados
Tel: (246) 427-0201
- Fax: (246) 429-5946
Email: info@barbmuse.org.bb
www.barbmuse.org.bb
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